



**Lower Thames Crossing
10.34 Extract from Book of
Reference
(Tracked changes version)**

Infrastructure Planning (Examination
Procedure) Rules 2010
Volume 10

DATE: September 2023
Second Change Application (September 2023)

Planning Inspectorate Scheme Ref: TR010032
Examination Document Ref: TR010032/EXAM/10.34

VERSION: 1.0

This page is intentionally left blank

Lower Thames Crossing

10.34 Extract from Book of Reference (Tracked changes version)

List of contents

	Page number
1 Introduction	1
1.1 Second Change Application (September 2023)	1
1.2 Purpose of this document	2
2 Book of Reference Description	4
2.1 Part 1 Description	4
2.2 Part 2 Description	4
2.3 Part 3 Description	5
2.4 Part 4 Description	5
2.5 Part 5 Description	6
3 Book of Reference Notes	7
3.2 How to use this Book of Reference	9
4 Book of Reference - Parts 1 to 5	10
Part 1 Names and addresses for service of each person within Categories 1 and 2 as defined in Section 57 of the 2008 Act	11
Part 2 Names and addresses for service of each person within Category 3 that would or might make a relevant claim as defined by Section 57 of the 2008 Act	41
Part 3 Names and addresses of those persons whose entitlement to enjoy private easements or rights may be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	67

List of tables

	Page number
Table 1.1 Second Change Application (September 2023) document references	1
Table 3.1 Relationship with the Land Plans and DCO	8
Table 3.2 How to use this Book of Reference	9

1 Introduction

1.1 Second Change Application (September 2023)

- 1.1.1 This Book of Reference has been prepared as part of National Highways' Second Change Application (September 2023), which has been presented for the consideration of the Planning Inspectorate.
- 1.1.2 This Book of Reference is an extract of the whole document, showing only those Parts and land plots which would be impacted, should the proposed changes be accepted.
- 1.1.3 A Part or land plot is judged to be impacted if any of the corresponding details within the Book of Reference would be different than those presented in the previous version of the Book of Reference, that being version 4 [REP3-085], which was submitted in August 2023 at Examination Deadline 3.
- 1.1.4 This document should be read in conjunction with the Lands Plans (submitted with this Second Change Application) [Document Reference 10.28], which will show both impacted sheets: 28 and 41.
- 1.1.5 Parts 1, 2 and 3 of the Book of Reference have experienced change within those two sheets and have been included within this document. Please see Chapter 2 of this document for a detailed description of the Parts of the Book of Reference.
- 1.1.6 Parts 4 and 5 of the Book of Reference have not been affected by the proposed changes and therefore have not been included within this document.
- 1.1.7 The following sections of this chapter and the subsequent two chapters are as they appear in version 4 of the Book of Reference [REP3-085]; therefore, the Application Document references given are those used within the August 2023 Deadline 3 submission. The table below lists all relevant references used for Deadline 3 and the new reference for that document, being used within this Second Change Application (September 2023).

Table 1.1 Second Change Application (September 2023) document references

<u>Application Document references used for Deadline 3 submission</u>	<u>Application Document references used for Second Change Application (2023)</u>
<u>Lands Plans (Application Document 2.2)</u>	<u>Extract from Lands Plans [Document Reference 10.28]</u>
<u>Crown Land Plans (Application Document 2.3)</u>	Not included within this Second Change Application (no change to Crown land)
<u>Special Category Land Plans (Application Document 2.4)</u>	Not included within this Second Change Application (no change to special category land)
<u>Statement of Reasons (Application Document 4.1)</u>	<u>Extract from Statement of Reasons [Document Reference 10.33]</u>

<u>Application Document references used for Deadline 3 submission</u>	<u>Application Document references used for Second Change Application (2023)</u>
<u><i>draft DCO (Application Document 3.1)</i></u>	<u><i>draft DCO for Second Change Application (September 2023) [Document Reference 10.32]</i></u>
<u><i>Introduction to the Application (Application Document 1.3)</i></u>	<u><i>Not included within this Second Change Application (please see original Application Document APP-003)</i></u>
<u><i>Chapter 2: Project Description of the Environmental Statement (Application Document 6.1).</i></u>	<u><i>Not included within this Second Change Application (please see original Application Document APP-140)</i></u>

1.2 Purpose of this document

- 1.2.1 This Book of Reference relates to an application made by National Highways (the "Applicant") to the Planning Inspectorate under the Planning Act 2008 (the "2008 Act") for a Development Consent Order ("DCO"). If made, the DCO would grant consent for the Applicant to construct, operate and maintain the A122 Lower Thames Crossing (the "Project").
- 1.2.2 This Book of Reference lists the plots of land over which the Applicant is seeking powers of compulsory acquisition (Articles 25 to 34) and powers of temporary possession (Articles 35 and 36) in the DCO for the purposes of the Project. For each plot it identifies whether the Applicant is seeking the power to acquire that plot outright, the power to create and/or acquire permanent rights over it, or the power to take temporary possession of the plot for the purposes of constructing and / or maintaining the Project. It also lists the persons with land outside the DCO boundary who may be entitled to make a relevant claim for compensation due to the effects of construction or when the new or altered road is in use.
- 1.2.3 This Book of Reference has been prepared and submitted in compliance with Regulation 5(2)(d) of the Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 (the "2009 Regulations"), as amended, and in accordance with the Department for Communities and Local Government guidance 'Planning Act 2008: Guidance related to procedures for compulsory acquisition' (September 2013).
- 1.2.4 As this Book of Reference is part of the application documents it should be read in conjunction with the Lands Plans (Application document 2.2), the Crown Land Plans (Application document 2.3), Special Category Land Plans (Application document 2.4), the Statement of Reasons (Application document 4.1) and the draft DCO (Application document 3.1).
- 1.2.5 This Book of Reference is divided into five parts as prescribed by Regulation 7(1) of the 2009 Regulations. Each of the five Parts are summarised in the next chapter, together with a brief commentary of how the requirements in the Regulations have been interpreted and applied to the collation of each Part of the Book of Reference.

- 1.2.6 A detailed description of the Project can be found in the Introduction to the Application (Application document 1.3) and in Chapter 2: Project Description of the Environmental Statement (Application document 6.1).

2 Book of Reference Description

2.1 Part 1 Description

2.1.1 Regulation 7(1)(a) of the 2009 Regulations states:

Part 1 contains the names and addresses for service of each person within Categories 1 and 2 as set out in section 57 (categories for purposes of section 56(2)(d)) in respect of any land which it is proposed shall be subject to –

i. powers of compulsory acquisition;

ii. rights to use land, including the right to attach brackets or other equipment to buildings; or

iii. rights to carry out protective works to buildings

2.1.2 Part 1 of this Book of Reference contains the names and addresses of each person within Categories 1 and 2, as set out in Section 57 of the 2008 Act, along with the area of each plot of land in which the development will be carried out.

2.1.3 A person is within Category 1 if the Applicant, after making diligent inquiry, knows that they are an owner, lessee, tenant, or occupier of the land. A person is within Category 2 if they are interested in the land or have the power to sell and convey or release the land.

2.1.4 Parties recorded in Part 3 of this Book of Reference have also been included in Part 1.

2.1.5 The Applicant has taken the cautious approach of seeking powers of compulsory acquisition (or acquisition of rights) in respect of all plots of land required for the Project, even where it already holds an interest or presumes it holds an interest in the land. This approach has been taken to ensure that it has the right to acquire the interests it needs in respect of all of the land within the Order limits, even if an unidentified owner later asserts an interest in land which the Applicant believes it owns.

2.2 Part 2 Description

2.2.1 Regulation 7(1)(b) of the 2009 Regulations states:

Part 2 contains the names and addresses for service of each person within Category 3 as set out in section 57

2.2.2 Part 2 of this Book of Reference contains the names and addresses (if known by the Applicant) of each person within Category 3, as defined by Section 57 of the 2008 Act.

2.2.3 A person is within Category 3 if the Applicant believes that, if the DCO were to be made and fully implemented, they would or might be entitled to make a relevant claim as defined in section 57(6) of the 2008 Act. A relevant claim is a claim under section 10 of the Compulsory Acquisition Act 1965, a claim under part 1 of the Land Compensation Act 1973, or a claim under section 152(3) of the 2008 Act.

- 2.2.4 It is considered that Category 3 also includes:
- a. Category 1 'Owners' where land is not being acquired.
 - b. All Category 1 'Lessees and Tenants'.
 - c. Any Category 2 interests for land within the Order limits.

2.3 Part 3 Description

- 2.3.1 Regulation 7(1)(c) of the 2009 Regulations states:

Part 3 contains the names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water) which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with

- 2.3.2 Part 3 of this Book of Reference contains the names of all those with easements or other private rights over land which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with as part of the DCO.
- 2.3.3 Certain relevant category 2 persons included within Part 1 of this Book of Reference have also been included within Part 3 where their rights may be affected. Examples include statutory undertakers with services in or under the land, and whose rights over the land are likely to be affected whether the land is required permanently or temporarily.
- 2.3.4 Parties recorded in Part 3 of this Book of Reference have also been included in Part 1.

2.4 Part 4 Description

- 2.4.1 Regulation 7(1)(d) of the 2009 Regulations states:

Part 4 specifies the owner of any Crown interest in the land which is proposed to be used for the purposes of the order for which application is being made

- 2.4.2 For the avoidance of doubt, any land held by the Applicant no longer constitutes Crown Land. A transfer scheme made pursuant to the Infrastructure Act 2015 states that the "Highways Agency Designated Undertaking" which is defined as the property and rights which were held for the purposes of Relevant Highway Agency Purposes (activities carried out by the Highways Agency or those which concerned functions relating to the highways) is transferred to the Applicant. This includes, for example, all highways in England previously under the jurisdiction of the Highways Agency unless they have been specifically excluded. As the Applicant is not a government department, nor does it hold said interests on trust, these plots are not considered Crown Land (as per section 227 of the 2008 Act).
- 2.4.3 Crown Land shown in Part 4 of this Book of Reference can also be seen in the Crown Land Plans (Application Document 2.3).

2.5 Part 5 Description

2.5.1 Regulation 7(1)(e) of the 2009 Regulations states:

Part 5 specifies land –

i.the acquisition of which is subject to special parliamentary procedure;

ii.which is special category land;

iii.which is replacement land.

2.5.2 Part 5 of this Book of Reference specifies land that as part of the DCO is acquired subject to special parliamentary procedure, is special category land or is replacement land.

2.5.3 Special Category and Replacement Land shown in Part 5 of this Book of Reference can also be seen in the Special Category Land Plans (Application Document 2.4).

3 Book of Reference Notes

- 3.1.1 Parts 1, 3, 4 and 5 of this Book of Reference provide the area in square metres of all land included in the DCO. Plot descriptions and areas have not been repeated in Part 2 of this Book of Reference.
- 3.1.2 The term ‘approximately’ is used before all plot area measurements as these measurements are given in square metres and each measurement is rounded up to the nearest whole square metre.
- 3.1.3 Each plot of land shown in this Book of Reference has been given a unique reference. The first number relates to the Land Plans sheet on which the plot is located. The second number relates to the individual plot within that sheet, which are split down based on the powers sought over that land and ownership/interest boundaries.
- 3.1.4 The description of each plot of land includes reference to the principal land use power(s) sought in the draft DCO in respect of that plot. The table below is provided to explain the relationship between this Book of Reference, the draft Development Consent Order (Application document 3.1), and the Land Plans (Application document 2.2) and to clarify the powers sought in relation to compulsory acquisition and temporary possession.
- 3.1.5 Table 3.1 is provided to clarify how the descriptions of the principal land use power(s) in this Book of Reference relate to those found in the Land Plans. While there may be minor differences in language between the Book of Reference and the Land Plans, the extent of acquisition as set out in the relevant draft DCO Article remains the same. For example, plots shaded blue in the Land Plans are described as “Temporary Possession of Land and Permanent Acquisition of Rights”, these plots use the shortened description of “Acquisition of rights over...” in this Book of Reference but should be read as having the same meaning as both refer to Article 28 of the draft DCO. “Temporary Possession of Land” is often added to either the Book of Reference or Land Plan description to make clear that land can also be subject to temporary possession powers under article 35(1)(a)(ii) of the draft DCO.

Table 3.1 Relationship with the Land Plans and DCO

Colour of the plot on Land Plans	Description on land plans	Description of the plot in the Book of Reference	Principal land use power sought	Principal relevant DCO Article
Pink	<i>“Permanent Acquisition of Land”</i>	<i>“All interests and rights in...”</i>	Compulsory acquisition of all interests and rights in land (including as required, subsoil, surface land or airspace)	Article 25
Blue	<i>“Temporary Possession of Land and Permanent Acquisition of Rights”</i>	<i>“Acquisition of rights over...”</i>	Creation and compulsory acquisition of new rights (including where necessary, a right to impose restrictive covenants)	Article 28
Green	<i>“Temporary Possession of Land”</i>	<i>“Temporary possession and use of...”</i>	Temporary possession and use of land	Article 35
Yellow	<i>“Permanent Acquisition of Subsoil and Rights”</i>	<i>“Acquisition of subsoil and rights (including restrictions) over ...”</i>	Compulsory acquisition of subsoil together with the creation and compulsory acquisition of new rights (including, where necessary, a right to impose restrictive covenants above that subsoil)	Article 33
Orange	<i>“Permanent Acquisition of Subsoil and Rights and Temporary Possession of Land at Surface”</i>	<i>“Acquisition of subsoil and rights (including restrictions) and temporary possession and use of land at the surface of...”</i>	Compulsory acquisition of subsoil together with the creation and compulsory acquisition of new rights (including, where necessary, a right to impose restrictive covenants above that subsoil)	Article 33
Grey	<i>“Permanent Acquisition of Land”</i>	<i>“All interests and rights in...”</i>	Compulsory acquisition of all interests and rights in land (including as required, subsoil, surface land or airspace)	Article 25

3.2 How to use this Book of Reference

3.2.1 The table below provides a step -by -step guide to enable any person with an interest in the land to identify how the Applicant’s proposals may affect the land in which they have an interest.

Table 3.2 How to use this Book of Reference

Step One
Look at the Land Plans (Application document 2.2) and find the area (plot(s)) of land in which you have an interest.
Step Two
Note the colour and the number of the plot(s).
Using table 3.1 above, the colour of the plot(s) will tell you of the purpose for which it is required.
Step Three
Use the plot(s) number to identify where the land is referred to in other DCO Application documents:
This Book of Reference – Which provides a brief description of each plot (including an approximate area measurement) and details of persons who own, lease or otherwise occupy or have an interest in the land.
The Statement of Reasons (Application document 4.1) – Particularly Annex A, which provides details of the purpose for which compulsory acquisition and temporary possession powers are sought and references each plot in the Book of Reference to these purposes.
The draft Development Consent Order (DCO) (Application document 3.1) – Which contains the powers needed to carry out a scheme and includes the powers of compulsory acquisition to assemble the land required that are listed in Table 3.1.

4 Book of Reference - Parts 1 to 5

Description	Page Numbers
Book of Reference Part 1	Pages 11 - 30
Book of Reference Part 2	Pages 31 - 41
Book of Reference Part 3	Pages 42 - 57
Book of Reference Part 4	Not included within this extract (no change to Crown land)
Book of Reference Part 5	Not included within this extract (no change to special category land)

Deleted: 9 - 4969

Deleted: 4970 - 5542

Deleted: 5543 - 9566

Deleted: Pages 9567 - 9668

Deleted: Pages 9669 - 9687

Deleted: ~~~~~Section Break (Next Page)~~~~~

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 1						This version: 10.34 v1 (Sept 2023)	
						Previous version: 4.2 v4 (Aug 2023)	
Land plans plot ref. A	Description of land B	Category 1			Category 2 F	Change	
		Owners or reputed owners C	Lessees or tenants D	Occupiers E		Column w/ change	Cell content in previous version
28-130	Number not used	not used	not used	not used	not used	New row	NA
	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 5,121 square metres of footway, grassland and woodland (Orsett Golf Course)	The Orsett Golf Club Limited Orsett Golf Club Ltd Brentwood Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3DR	None	The Orsett Golf Club Limited Orsett Golf Club Ltd Brentwood Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3DR	OCU Services Limited Artemis House 6-8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Jacqui Angelique Lynn-Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)</i> Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-2009)</i>	Deleted row	NA
						Deleted row	NA
						Deleted row	NA

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 1						This version: 10.34 v1 (Sept 2023) Previous version: 4.2 v4 (Aug 2023)	
Land plans plot ref. A	Description of land B	Category 1			Category 2 F	Change	
		Owners or reputed owners C	Lessees or tenants D	Occupiers E		Column w/ change	Cell content in previous version
28-130 Cont'd					Seventyholds Limited 137 Scalby Road Scarborough North Yorkshire YO12 6TB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1981)</i> Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	Deleted row	NA
28-144	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 429 square metres of grassland and woodland (Orsett Golf Course)	The Orsett Golf Club Limited Orsett Golf Club Ltd Brentwood Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3DR	None	The Orsett Golf Club Limited Orsett Golf Club Ltd Brentwood Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3DR	OCU Services Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Jacqui Angelique Lynn-Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)</i>	New row	NA
						New row	NA

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 1						This version: 10.34 v1 (Sept 2023) Previous version: 4.2 v4 (Aug 2023)	
Land plans plot ref. A	Description of land B	Category 1			Category 2 F	Change	
		Owners or reputed owners C	Lessees or tenants D	Occupiers E		Column w/ change	Cell content in previous version
28-144 Cont'd					Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New row	NA
					National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-2009)</i>	New row	NA
					Seventyholds Limited 137 Scalby Road Scarborough North Yorkshire YO12 6TB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1981)</i>	New row	NA
					Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New row	NA

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 1						This version: 10.34 v1 (Sept 2023)	
						Previous version: 4.2 v4 (Aug 2023)	
Land plans plot ref. A	Description of land B	Category 1			Category 2 F	Change	
		Owners or reputed owners C	Lessees or tenants D	Occupiers E		Column w/ change	Cell content in previous version
28-145	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,692 square metres of footway, grassland and woodland (Orsett Golf Course)	The Orsett Golf Club Limited Orsett Golf Club Ltd Brentwood Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3DR	None	The Orsett Golf Club Limited Orsett Golf Club Ltd Brentwood Road Orsett Grays Essex RM16 3DR	OCU Services Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New row	NA
					Jacqui Angelique Lynn-Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)</i>	New row	NA
					Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New row	NA
					National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-2009)</i>	New row	NA

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 1						This version: 10.34 v1 (Sept 2023)	
						Previous version: 4.2 v4 (Aug 2023)	
Land plans plot ref. A	Description of land B	Category 1			Category 2 F	Change	
		Owners or reputed owners C	Lessees or tenants D	Occupiers E		Column w/ change	Cell content in previous version
28-145 Cont'd					Seventyholds Limited 137 Scalby Road Scarborough North Yorkshire YO12 6TB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1981)</i>	New row	NA
					Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New row	NA
41-12	Number not used	not used	not used	not used	not used	New row	NA
	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 25,362 square metres of private access track and verge (Hall Lane) carrying public footpath (FP135), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland	E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ	None	E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ	Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Meat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i>	Deleted row	NA

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 1						This version: 10.34 v1 (Sept 2023) Previous version: 4.2 v4 (Aug 2023)	
Land plans plot ref. A	Description of land B	Category 1			Category 2 F	Change	
		Owners or reputed owners C	Lessees or tenants D	Occupiers E		Column w/ change	Cell content in previous version
41-12 Cont'd		Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of the subsoil)</i>		Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of public right of way FP135)</i>	Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i>	Deleted row	NA
					Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i>	Deleted row	NA
					Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i>	Deleted row	NA
					Gadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i>	Deleted row	NA

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 1						This version: 10.34 v1 (Sept 2023) Previous version: 4.2 v4 (Aug 2023)	
Land plans plot ref. A	Description of land B	Category 1			Category 2 F	Change	
		Owners or reputed owners C	Lessees or tenants D	Occupiers E		Column w/ change	Cell content in previous version
41-12 Cont'd					EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i>	Deleted row	NA
					Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i>	Deleted row	NA
					Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i>	Deleted row	NA
					National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i>	Deleted row	NA

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 1						This version: 10.34 v1 (Sept 2023) Previous version: 4.2 v4 (Aug 2023)	
Land plans plot ref. A	Description of land B	Category 1			Category 2 F	Change	
		Owners or reputed owners C	Lessees or tenants D	Occupiers E		Column w/ change	Cell content in previous version
41-12 Cont'd					National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i>	Deleted row	NA
					Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i>	Deleted row	NA
					Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 4 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i>	Deleted row	NA

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 1						This version: 10.34 v1 (Sept 2023) Previous version: 4.2 v4 (Aug 2023)	
Land plans plot ref. A	Description of land B	Category 1			Category 2 F	Change	
		Owners or reputed owners C	Lessees or tenants D	Occupiers E		Column w/ change	Cell content in previous version
41-12 Cont'd					Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i>	Deleted row	NA
					The Agricultural Mortgage Corporation PLC Keens House Anton Mill Road Andover Hampshire SP10 2NQ <i>(as mortgagee for E. and K. Benton Limited)</i>	Deleted row	NA
					Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i>	Deleted row	NA

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 1						This version: 10.34 v1 (Sept 2023)	
						Previous version: 4.2 v4 (Aug 2023)	
Land plans plot ref. A	Description of land B	Category 1			Category 2 F	Change	
		Owners or reputed owners C	Lessees or tenants D	Occupiers E		Column w/ change	Cell content in previous version
41-12 Cont'd					UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	Deleted row	NA
					Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i>	Deleted row	NA
41-17	Number not used	not used	not used	not used	not used	New row	NA
	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,948 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane), hedgerow and shrubland	London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of the subsoil and as highway authority)</i>	None	London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(as highway authority)</i>	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	Deleted row	NA

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 1						This version: 10.34 v1 (Sept 2023) Previous version: 4.2 v4 (Aug 2023)	
Land plans plot ref. A	Description of land B	Category 1			Category 2 F	Change	
		Owners or reputed owners C	Lessees or tenants D	Occupiers E		Column w/ change	Cell content in previous version
41-17 Cont'd		Alexa Chatterton Blackwater House 24 Yorick Road West Mersea Colchester Essex CO5 8HT <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>				Deleted row	NA
		Andrew Lawson Young Fobbing Hall Farm Wharf Road Fobbing Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 9JN <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>				Deleted row	NA
		George Young Curtis Farm Fobbing Essex SS17 9JJ <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>				Deleted row	NA

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 1						This version: 10.34 v1 (Sept 2023) Previous version: 4.2 v4 (Aug 2023)	
Land plans plot ref. A	Description of land B	Category 1			Category 2 F	Change	
		Owners or reputed owners C	Lessees or tenants D	Occupiers E		Column w/ change	Cell content in previous version
41-17 Cont'd		Susan Elizabeth Young Fobbing Hall Farm Wharf Road Fobbing Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 9JN <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>				Deleted row	NA
41-20	Number not used	not used	not used	not used	not used	New row	NA
	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 293 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane), private access track (unnamed) carrying public footpath (FP135), drainage ditch, hedgerow and shrubland	London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of the subsoil and as highway authority)</i>	None	London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(as highway authority)</i>	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	Deleted row	NA
		E. and K. Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>		Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of public right of way FP135)</i>		Deleted row	NA

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 1						This version: 10.34 v1 (Sept 2023) Previous version: 4.2 v4 (Aug 2023)	
Land plans plot ref. A	Description of land B	Category 1			Category 2 F	Change	
		Owners or reputed owners C	Lessees or tenants D	Occupiers E		Column w/ change	Cell content in previous version
41-44	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,115 square metres of private access track and verge (Hall Lane) carrying public footpath (FP135), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland	E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ	None	E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ	Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i>	New row	NA
		Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of the subsoil)</i>		Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of public right of way FP135)</i>	Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i>	New row	NA
					Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i>	New row	NA
					Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i>	New row	NA

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 1						This version: 10.34 v1 (Sept 2023) Previous version: 4.2 v4 (Aug 2023)	
Land plans plot ref. A	Description of land B	Category 1			Category 2 F	Change	
		Owners or reputed owners C	Lessees or tenants D	Occupiers E		Column w/ change	Cell content in previous version
41-44 Cont'd					Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i>	New row	NA
					EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i>	New row	NA
					Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i>	New row	NA
					Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i>	New row	NA

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 1						This version: 10.34 v1 (Sept 2023) Previous version: 4.2 v4 (Aug 2023)	
Land plans plot ref. A	Description of land B	Category 1			Category 2 F	Change	
		Owners or reputed owners C	Lessees or tenants D	Occupiers E		Column w/ change	Cell content in previous version
41-44 Cont'd					National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i>	New row	NA
					National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i>	New row	NA
					Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i>	New row	NA

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 1						This version: 10.34 v1 (Sept 2023) Previous version: 4.2 v4 (Aug 2023)	
Land plans plot ref. A	Description of land B	Category 1			Category 2 F	Change	
		Owners or reputed owners C	Lessees or tenants D	Occupiers E		Column w/ change	Cell content in previous version
41-44 Cont'd					Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i>	New row	NA
					Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i>	New row	NA
					The Agricultural Mortgage Corporation PLC Keens House Anton Mill Road Andover Hampshire SP10 2NQ <i>(as mortgagee for E.and K.Benton Limited)</i>	New row	NA

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 1						This version: 10.34 v1 (Sept 2023) Previous version: 4.2 v4 (Aug 2023)	
Land plans plot ref. A	Description of land B	Category 1			Category 2 F	Change	
		Owners or reputed owners C	Lessees or tenants D	Occupiers E		Column w/ change	Cell content in previous version
41-44 Cont'd					Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i>	New row	NA
					UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New row	NA
					Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i>	New row	NA

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 1						This version: 10.34 v1 (Sept 2023) Previous version: 4.2 v4 (Aug 2023)	
Land plans plot ref. A	Description of land B	Category 1			Category 2 F	Change	
		Owners or reputed owners C	Lessees or tenants D	Occupiers E		Column w/ change	Cell content in previous version
41-45	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 21,919 square metres of agricultural arable land (south of Fen Lane)	E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ	None	E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ	Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i>	New row	NA
		Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of the subsoil)</i>			Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i>	New row	NA
					Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i>	New row	NA
					Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i>	New row	NA

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 1						This version: 10.34 v1 (Sept 2023) Previous version: 4.2 v4 (Aug 2023)	
Land plans plot ref. A	Description of land B	Category 1			Category 2 F	Change	
		Owners or reputed owners C	Lessees or tenants D	Occupiers E		Column w/ change	Cell content in previous version
41-45 Cont'd					Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i>	New row	NA
					EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i>	New row	NA
					Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i>	New row	NA
					Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i>	New row	NA

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 1						This version: 10.34 v1 (Sept 2023) Previous version: 4.2 v4 (Aug 2023)	
Land plans plot ref. A	Description of land B	Category 1			Category 2 F	Change	
		Owners or reputed owners C	Lessees or tenants D	Occupiers E		Column w/ change	Cell content in previous version
41-45 Cont'd					National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i>	New row	NA
					National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i>	New row	NA
					Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i>	New row	NA

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 1						This version: 10.34 v1 (Sept 2023) Previous version: 4.2 v4 (Aug 2023)	
Land plans plot ref. A	Description of land B	Category 1			Category 2 F	Change	
		Owners or reputed owners C	Lessees or tenants D	Occupiers E		Column w/ change	Cell content in previous version
41-45 Cont'd					Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i>	New row	NA
					Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i>	New row	NA
					The Agricultural Mortgage Corporation PLC Keens House Anton Mill Road Andover Hampshire SP10 2NQ <i>(as mortgagee for E.and K.Benton Limited)</i>	New row	NA

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 1						This version: 10.34 v1 (Sept 2023) Previous version: 4.2 v4 (Aug 2023)	
Land plans plot ref. A	Description of land B	Category 1			Category 2 F	Change	
		Owners or reputed owners C	Lessees or tenants D	Occupiers E		Column w/ change	Cell content in previous version
41-45 Cont'd					Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i>	New row	NA
					UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New row	NA
					Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i>	New row	NA

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 1						This version: 10.34 v1 (Sept 2023) Previous version: 4.2 v4 (Aug 2023)	
Land plans plot ref. A	Description of land B	Category 1			Category 2 F	Change	
		Owners or reputed owners C	Lessees or tenants D	Occupiers E		Column w/ change	Cell content in previous version
41-46	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,894 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane), hedgerow and shrubland	London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of the subsoil and as highway authority)</i>	None	London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(as highway authority)</i>	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New row	NA
		Alexa Chatterton Blackwater House 24 Yorick Road West Mersea Colchester Essex CO5 8HT <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>				New row	NA
		Andrew Lawson Young Fobbing Hall Farm Wharf Road Fobbing Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 9JN <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>				New row	NA

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 1						This version: 10.34 v1 (Sept 2023)	
						Previous version: 4.2 v4 (Aug 2023)	
Land plans plot ref. A	Description of land B	Category 1			Category 2 F	Change	
		Owners or reputed owners C	Lessees or tenants D	Occupiers E		Column w/ change	Cell content in previous version
41-46 Cont'd		George Young Curtis Farm Fobbing Essex SS17 9JJ <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>				New row	NA
		Susan Elizabeth Young Fobbing Hall Farm Wharf Road Fobbing Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 9JN <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>				New row	NA
41-47	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 53 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane), drainage ditch, hedgerow and shrubland	London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of the subsoil and as highway authority)</i>	None	London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(as highway authority)</i>	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New row	NA

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 1						This version: 10.34 v1 (Sept 2023)	
						Previous version: 4.2 v4 (Aug 2023)	
Land plans plot ref. A	Description of land B	Category 1			Category 2 F	Change	
		Owners or reputed owners C	Lessees or tenants D	Occupiers E		Column w/ change	Cell content in previous version
41-47 Cont'd		E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>				New row	NA
41-48	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 54 square metres of public highway (Fen Lane)	London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of the subsoil and as highway authority)</i>	None	London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(as highway authority)</i>	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New row	NA
		Alexa Chatterton Blackwater House 24 Yorick Road West Mersea Colchester Essex CO5 8HT <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>				New row	NA

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 1						This version: 10.34 v1 (Sept 2023) Previous version: 4.2 v4 (Aug 2023)	
Land plans plot ref. A	Description of land B	Category 1			Category 2 F	Change	
		Owners or reputed owners C	Lessees or tenants D	Occupiers E		Column w/ change	Cell content in previous version
41-48 Cont'd		Andrew Lawson Young Fobbing Hall Farm Wharf Road Fobbing Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 9JN <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>				New row	NA
		George Young Curtis Farm Fobbing Essex SS17 9JJ <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>				New row	NA
		Susan Elizabeth Young Fobbing Hall Farm Wharf Road Fobbing Stanford-le-Hope Essex SS17 9JN <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>				New row	NA

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 1						This version: 10.34 v1 (Sept 2023) Previous version: 4.2 v4 (Aug 2023)	
Land plans plot ref. A	Description of land B	Category 1			Category 2 F	Change	
		Owners or reputed owners C	Lessees or tenants D	Occupiers E		Column w/ change	Cell content in previous version
41-49	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 194 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane), private access track (unnamed) carrying public footpath (FP135), drainage ditch, hedgerow and shrubland	London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of the subsoil and as highway authority)</i>	None	London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(as highway authority)</i>	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New row	NA
		E. and K. Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>		Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of public right of way FP135)</i>		New row	NA
41-50	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 329 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of Fen Lane)	E. and K. Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ	None	E. and K. Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ	Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i>	New row	NA

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 1						This version: 10.34 v1 (Sept 2023) Previous version: 4.2 v4 (Aug 2023)	
Land plans plot ref. A	Description of land B	Category 1			Category 2 F	Change	
		Owners or reputed owners C	Lessees or tenants D	Occupiers E		Column w/ change	Cell content in previous version
41-50 Cont'd		Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of the subsoil)</i>			Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i>	New row	NA
					Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i>	New row	NA
					Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i>	New row	NA
					Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i>	New row	NA

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 1						This version: 10.34 v1 (Sept 2023) Previous version: 4.2 v4 (Aug 2023)	
Land plans plot ref. A	Description of land B	Category 1			Category 2 F	Change	
		Owners or reputed owners C	Lessees or tenants D	Occupiers E		Column w/ change	Cell content in previous version
41-50 Cont'd					EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i>	New row	NA
					Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i>	New row	NA
					Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i>	New row	NA
					National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i>	New row	NA

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 1						This version: 10.34 v1 (Sept 2023) Previous version: 4.2 v4 (Aug 2023)	
Land plans plot ref. A	Description of land B	Category 1			Category 2 F	Change	
		Owners or reputed owners C	Lessees or tenants D	Occupiers E		Column w/ change	Cell content in previous version
41-50 Cont'd					National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i>	New row	NA
					Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i>	New row	NA
					Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i>	New row	NA

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 1						This version: 10.34 v1 (Sept 2023) Previous version: 4.2 v4 (Aug 2023)	
Land plans plot ref. A	Description of land B	Category 1			Category 2 F	Change	
		Owners or reputed owners C	Lessees or tenants D	Occupiers E		Column w/ change	Cell content in previous version
41-50 Cont'd					Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i>	New row	NA
					The Agricultural Mortgage Corporation PLC Keens House Anton Mill Road Andover Hampshire SP10 2NQ <i>(as mortgagee for E.and K.Benton Limited)</i>	New row	NA
					Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i>	New row	NA

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 1						This version: 10.34 v1 (Sept 2023)	
						Previous version: 4.2 v4 (Aug 2023)	
Land plans plot ref. A	Description of land B	Category 1			Category 2 F	Change	
		Owners or reputed owners C	Lessees or tenants D	Occupiers E		Column w/ change	Cell content in previous version
41-50 Cont'd					UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i> Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i>	New row	NA
41-51	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 48 square metres of public highway (Fen Lane)	London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(in respect of the subsoil and as highway authority)</i>	None	London Borough of Havering Head of Property Town Hall Main Road Romford Greater London RM1 3BD <i>(as highway authority)</i>	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New row	NA

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 1						This version: 10.34 v1 (Sept 2023) Previous version: 4.2 v4 (Aug 2023)	
Land plans plot ref. A	Description of land B	Category 1			Category 2 F	Change	
		Owners or reputed owners C	Lessees or tenants D	Occupiers E		Column w/ change	Cell content in previous version
41-51 Cont'd		E.and K.Benton Limited Arden Hall Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex SS17 8PZ <i>(in respect of the subsoil up to the half width of the highway)</i>				New row	NA

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no change)
Alexa Chatterton – Blackwater House – 24 Yorick Road – West Mersea – Colchester – Essex – CO5 8HT <i>(in respect of land in plot 38-25, 38-28, 41-04, 41-15, 41-17, 41-23, 41-27, 41-30, 41-31, 41-32, 41-33 and 41-34)</i>	Deleted row
Alexa Chatterton – Blackwater House – 24 Yorick Road – West Mersea – Colchester – Essex – CO5 8HT <i>(in respect of land in plot 38-25, 38-28, 41-04, 41-15, 41-23, 41-27, 41-30, 41-31, 41-32, 41-33, 41-34, 41-46 and 41-48)</i>	New row Removal of plot 41-17 Addition of plots 41-46 and 41-48
Andrew Lawson Young – Fobbing Hall Farm – Wharf Road – Fobbing – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 9JN <i>(in respect of land in plot 38-25, 38-28, 41-04, 41-15, 41-17, 41-23, 41-27, 41-30, 41-31, 41-32, 41-33 and 41-34)</i>	Deleted row
Andrew Lawson Young – Fobbing Hall Farm – Wharf Road – Fobbing – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 9JN <i>(in respect of land in plot 38-25, 38-28, 41-04, 41-15, 41-23, 41-27, 41-30, 41-31, 41-32, 41-33, 41-34, 41-46 and 41-48)</i>	New row Removal of plot 41-17 Addition of plots 41-46 and 41-48
Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann – 25 The Moat – Charing – Ashford – Kent – TN27 0JH Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann – c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited – Office 1 – The Stackyard – Bulwick – Northamptonshire – NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-07, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 35-01, 35-02, 35-05, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-01, 36-02, 36-03, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-08, 38-09, 38-10, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-17, 38-18, 38-19, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-24, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-38, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-34, 39-71, 39-80, 39-81, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-21, 41-24, 41-39 and 41-40)</i>	Deleted row
Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann – 25 The Moat – Charing – Ashford – Kent – TN27 0JH Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann – c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited – Office 1 – The Stackyard – Bulwick – Northamptonshire – NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of land in plot 30-07, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 35-01, 35-02, 35-05, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-01, 36-02, 36-03, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-08, 38-09, 38-10, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-17, 38-18, 38-19, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-24, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-38, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-34, 39-71, 39-80, 39-81, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-21, 41-24, 41-39, 41-40, 41-44, 41-45 and 41-50)</i>	New row Removal of plot 41-12 Addition plots 41-44, 41-45 and 41-50

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no change)
<p>Barking Power Limited – Barking Power Station – Chequers Lane – Dagenham – Greater London – RM9 6PF Barking Power Limited – Guildhall – PO BOX 270 – London – Greater London – EC2P 2EJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 30-07, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 35-01, 35-02, 35-05, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-02, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 37-04, 37-05, 38-01, 38-02, 38-04, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-08, 38-09, 38-10, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-17, 38-18, 38-19, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-24, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-38, 38-39, 38-40, 38-41, 38-42, 38-43, 38-44, 38-47, 38-50, 38-51, 38-61, 38-62, 38-63, 38-64, 39-02, 39-03, 39-07, 39-08, 39-10, 39-11, 39-22, 39-23, 39-24, 39-25, 39-26, 39-27, 39-30, 39-46, 39-47, 39-60, 39-62, 39-67, 39-68, 39-73, 39-77, 39-78, 39-79, 39-81, 39-83, 39-84, 40-09, 40-20, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-21, 41-24, 41-38, 41-39, 41-40, 41-43, 42-75, 42-87, 42-104 and 42-127)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p>
<p>Barking Power Limited – Barking Power Station – Chequers Lane – Dagenham – Greater London – RM9 6PF Barking Power Limited – Guildhall – PO BOX 270 – London – Greater London – EC2P 2EJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 30-07, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 35-01, 35-02, 35-05, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-02, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 37-04, 37-05, 38-01, 38-02, 38-04, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-08, 38-09, 38-10, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-17, 38-18, 38-19, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-24, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-38, 38-39, 38-40, 38-41, 38-42, 38-43, 38-44, 38-47, 38-50, 38-51, 38-61, 38-62, 38-63, 38-64, 39-02, 39-03, 39-07, 39-08, 39-10, 39-11, 39-22, 39-23, 39-24, 39-25, 39-26, 39-27, 39-30, 39-46, 39-47, 39-60, 39-62, 39-67, 39-68, 39-73, 39-77, 39-78, 39-79, 39-81, 39-83, 39-84, 40-09, 40-20, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-21, 41-24, 41-38, 41-39, 41-40, 41-43, 41-44, 41-45, 41-50, 42-75, 42-87, 42-104 and 42-127)</i></p>	<p>New row Removal of plot 41-12 Addition plots 41-44, 41-45 and 41-50</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no change)
<p>Gadent Gas Limited — Pilot Way — Ansty — Coventry — Warwickshire — CV7 9JU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 18-01, 18-04, 18-06, 18-08, 18-09, 19-09, 19-14, 19-16, 19-18, 19-22, 19-26, 19-35, 19-36, 19-49, 19-53, 21-01, 22-46, 22-58, 22-67, 22-69, 22-73, 22-74, 22-75, 22-76, 22-77, 22-78, 22-79, 22-80, 22-81, 22-82, 22-83, 22-84, 22-88, 22-89, 22-105, 24-02, 24-06, 24-13, 24-14, 24-15, 24-16, 24-17, 24-18, 24-19, 24-23, 24-33, 24-35, 24-36, 24-37, 24-38, 24-39, 24-41, 25-10, 25-11, 25-12, 25-15, 25-16, 25-18, 25-20, 25-22, 25-23, 25-24, 25-25, 25-26, 25-27, 25-28, 25-29, 25-30, 25-31, 25-32, 25-33, 25-34, 25-36, 25-37, 25-38, 25-39, 25-40, 25-42, 25-43, 25-45, 25-48, 25-55, 25-64, 25-80, 25-84, 25-93, 25-95, 25-96, 25-97, 25-103, 25-105, 25-106, 25-107, 25-108, 25-111, 25-112, 26-02, 26-08, 26-17, 26-21, 26-24, 26-29, 26-33, 26-34, 26-35, 26-36, 26-43, 26-50, 27-67, 27-68, 27-69, 27-70, 27-71, 27-74, 28-03, 28-50, 28-51, 28-69, 28-71, 28-72, 28-74, 28-75, 28-76, 28-80, 28-81, 28-85, 28-86, 28-88, 28-90, 28-93, 28-94, 28-95, 28-96, 28-102, 28-115, 28-116, 28-117, 28-124, 28-125, 28-127, 28-128, 28-137, 28-138, 29-02, 29-03, 29-04, 29-07, 29-08, 29-14, 29-16, 29-18, 29-23, 29-24, 29-28, 29-34, 29-35, 29-38, 29-40, 29-42, 29-43, 29-44, 29-54, 29-61, 29-62, 29-63, 29-64, 29-65, 29-68, 29-70, 29-71, 29-73, 29-77, 29-79, 29-80, 29-81, 29-82, 29-83, 29-84, 29-87, 29-88, 29-93, 29-97, 29-98, 29-99, 29-100, 29-106, 29-107, 29-108, 29-110, 29-111, 29-112, 29-113, 29-114, 29-115, 29-116, 29-117, 29-118, 29-119, 29-120, 29-121, 29-125, 29-126, 29-129, 29-133, 29-136, 29-137, 29-141, 29-145, 29-147, 29-153, 29-155, 29-157, 29-159, 29-160, 29-167, 29-169, 29-170, 29-172, 29-173, 29-177, 29-195, 29-197, 29-198, 29-200, 29-201, 29-204, 29-207, 29-214, 29-216, 29-219, 29-220, 29-222, 29-224, 29-225, 29-227, 29-228, 29-229, 29-232, 29-233, 29-235, 29-236, 29-237, 29-238, 29-247, 29-250, 29-263, 29-267, 29-270, 29-274, 29-275, 29-276, 29-278, 29-282, 29-283, 30-03, 30-07, 30-60, 30-61, 30-72, 30-77, 30-79, 31-06, 31-10, 31-12, 31-14, 31-19, 31-31, 31-35, 31-36, 32-01, 32-02, 32-04, 32-10, 32-26, 32-28, 32-29, 32-37, 32-40, 32-41, 32-52, 32-71, 32-72, 32-73, 32-74, 32-75, 32-96, 32-97, 32-98, 32-99, 32-101, 32-105, 32-106, 32-107, 32-117, 32-118, 32-121, 32-123, 32-126, 32-127, 32-129, 32-133, 32-153, 32-154, 32-155, 32-156, 32-158, 32-160, 32-162, 32-163, 32-164, 32-165, 32-166, 32-167, 32-168, 32-169, 32-171, 32-172, 32-173, 32-174, 32-177, 32-181, 32-183, 33-04, 33-13, 33-14, 33-18, 33-35, 33-62, 33-78, 33-79, 33-88, 33-90, 33-91, 33-106, 33-108, 33-110, 33-112, 33-113, 33-114, 33-119, 33-120, 33-122, 33-123, 33-124, 33-125, 33-126, 33-127, 33-128, 33-129, 33-130, 33-131, 33-132, 33-133, 33-134, 33-135, 33-136, 33-137, 33-138, 33-139, 33-140, 33-141, 33-142, 33-143, 33-144, 33-145, 33-147, 33-148, 33-149, 33-150, 33-151, 33-153, 33-156, 33-158, 33-160, 33-164, 33-165, 33-167, 33-169, 33-172, 33-176, 33-182, 33-183, 33-187, 33-189, 33-191, 33-196, 33-199, 33-201, 33-202, 33-204, 33-206, 33-207, 33-208, 33-210, 33-211, 33-214, 33-216, 33-219, 33-239, 33-251, 33-255, 33-258, 33-263, 33-264, 33-267, 33-274, 33-279, 33-283, 33-294, 34-01, 34-03, 34-14, 34-16, 34-20, 34-25, 34-26, 34-27, 34-28, 34-29, 34-30, 34-32, 34-44, 35-02, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 35-24, 35-26, 35-31, 35-58, 35-59, 35-61, 36-06, 37-05, 38-01, 38-02, 38-04, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-08, 38-10, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-30, 38-31, 38-32, 38-33, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-39, 38-40, 38-41, 38-42, 38-43, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-03, 39-06, 39-11, 39-16, 39-19, 39-22, 39-23, 39-24, 39-29, 39-31, 39-32, 39-37, 39-38, 39-44, 39-46, 39-47, 39-48, 39-49, 39-51, 39-52, 39-53, 39-54, 39-55, 39-56, 39-58, 39-59, 39-60, 39-61, 39-62, 39-64, 39-66, 39-67, 39-68, 39-77, 39-78, 39-79, 39-83, 39-84, 40-13, 40-20, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 41-02, 41-04, 41-05, 41-08, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-21, 41-23, 41-24, 41-39, 41-40, 42-05, 42-22, 42-25, 42-29, 42-42, 42-53, 42-60, 42-68, 42-69, 42-98, 42-107, 42-112, 42-114, 42-117, 42-118, 42-119, 42-120, 42-131, 42-136, 42-137, 42-140, 42-146, 42-150, 42-152, 42-154, 42-158, 42-159, 42-160, 42-161, 42-162, 42-167, 42-171, 42-173, 42-174, 42-175, 42-177, 42-178, 42-179, 42-182, 42-183, 42-184, 42-185, 43-43, 43-46, 43-56, 43-57, 43-58, 43-59, 43-60, 43-61, 43-62, 43-68, 43-71, 43-72, 43-73, 43-74, 43-75, 43-76, 43-77, 43-78, 43-79, 43-80, 43-81, 43-82, 43-83, 43-84, 43-85, 43-86, 43-87, 43-88, 43-89, 43-90, 43-91, 43-92, 43-93, 43-94, 43-95, 43-96, 43-97, 43-98, 43-102, 43-103, 44-09, 44-31, 44-44, 44-61, 44-63, 44-70, 44-78, 44-82, 44-86, 44-89, 44-91, 44-95, 44-100, 44-101, 44-102, 44-103, 44-104, 44-105, 44-106, 44-107, 44-108, 44-109, 44-110, 44-111, 44-112, 44-113, 44-114, 44-115, 44-116, 44-121, 44-123, 44-124, 45-02, 45-05, 45-09, 45-12, 45-19, 45-35, 45-47, 45-48, 45-50, 45-51, 45-52, 45-62, 45-63, 45-66, 45-72, 45-74, 45-78, 45-82, 45-83, 45-85, 45-92, 45-93, 45-97, 45-100, 45-103, 45-105, 45-110, 45-114, 45-120, 45-121, 45-124, 45-129, 45-139, 45-143, 45-147, 45-149, 45-150, 45-151, 45-152, 45-153, 45-154, 45-157, 45-158, 45-160, 45-162, 45-163, 45-164, 45-165, 45-166, 45-167, 45-168, 45-169, 45-172, 45-173, 45-174, 45-175, 45-177, 46-01, 46-03, 46-04, 46-06, 46-09, 46-12, 46-17, 46-18, 46-20, 46-21, 46-22, 46-28, 46-35, 46-55, 47-26 and 47-33)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">Deleted row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no change)
<p>Cadent Gas Limited – Pilot Way – Ansty – Coventry – Warwickshire – CV7 9JU</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 18-01, 18-04, 18-06, 18-08, 18-09, 19-09, 19-14, 19-16, 19-18, 19-22, 19-26, 19-35, 19-36, 19-49, 19-53, 21-01, 22-46, 22-58, 22-67, 22-69, 22-73, 22-74, 22-75, 22-76, 22-77, 22-78, 22-79, 22-80, 22-81, 22-82, 22-83, 22-84, 22-88, 22-89, 22-105, 24-02, 24-06, 24-13, 24-14, 24-15, 24-16, 24-17, 24-18, 24-19, 24-23, 24-33, 24-35, 24-36, 24-37, 24-38, 24-39, 24-41, 25-10, 25-11, 25-12, 25-15, 25-16, 25-18, 25-20, 25-22, 25-23, 25-24, 25-25, 25-26, 25-27, 25-28, 25-29, 25-30, 25-31, 25-32, 25-33, 25-34, 25-36, 25-37, 25-38, 25-39, 25-40, 25-42, 25-43, 25-45, 25-48, 25-55, 25-64, 25-80, 25-84, 25-93, 25-95, 25-96, 25-97, 25-103, 25-105, 25-106, 25-107, 25-108, 25-111, 25-112, 26-02, 26-08, 26-17, 26-21, 26-24, 26-29, 26-33, 26-34, 26-35, 26-36, 26-43, 26-50, 27-67, 27-68, 27-69, 27-70, 27-71, 27-74, 28-03, 28-50, 28-51, 28-69, 28-71, 28-72, 28-74, 28-75, 28-76, 28-80, 28-81, 28-85, 28-86, 28-88, 28-90, 28-93, 28-94, 28-95, 28-96, 28-102, 28-115, 28-116, 28-117, 28-124, 28-125, 28-127, 28-128, 28-137, 28-138, 29-02, 29-03, 29-04, 29-07, 29-08, 29-14, 29-16, 29-18, 29-23, 29-24, 29-28, 29-34, 29-35, 29-38, 29-40, 29-42, 29-43, 29-44, 29-54, 29-61, 29-62, 29-63, 29-64, 29-65, 29-68, 29-70, 29-71, 29-73, 29-77, 29-79, 29-80, 29-81, 29-82, 29-83, 29-84, 29-87, 29-88, 29-93, 29-97, 29-98, 29-99, 29-100, 29-106, 29-107, 29-108, 29-110, 29-111, 29-112, 29-113, 29-114, 29-115, 29-116, 29-117, 29-118, 29-119, 29-120, 29-121, 29-125, 29-126, 29-129, 29-133, 29-136, 29-137, 29-141, 29-145, 29-147, 29-153, 29-155, 29-157, 29-159, 29-160, 29-167, 29-169, 29-170, 29-172, 29-173, 29-177, 29-195, 29-197, 29-198, 29-200, 29-201, 29-204, 29-207, 29-214, 29-216, 29-219, 29-220, 29-222, 29-224, 29-225, 29-227, 29-228, 29-229, 29-232, 29-233, 29-235, 29-236, 29-237, 29-238, 29-247, 29-250, 29-263, 29-267, 29-270, 29-274, 29-275, 29-276, 29-278, 29-282, 29-283, 30-03, 30-07, 30-60, 30-61, 30-72, 30-77, 30-79, 31-06, 31-10, 31-12, 31-14, 31-19, 31-31, 31-35, 31-36, 32-01, 32-02, 32-04, 32-10, 32-26, 32-28, 32-29, 32-37, 32-40, 32-41, 32-52, 32-71, 32-72, 32-73, 32-74, 32-75, 32-96, 32-97, 32-98, 32-99, 32-101, 32-105, 32-106, 32-107, 32-117, 32-118, 32-121, 32-123, 32-126, 32-127, 32-129, 32-133, 32-153, 32-154, 32-155, 32-156, 32-158, 32-160, 32-162, 32-163, 32-164, 32-165, 32-166, 32-167, 32-168, 32-169, 32-171, 32-172, 32-173, 32-174, 32-177, 32-181, 32-183, 33-04, 33-13, 33-14, 33-18, 33-35, 33-62, 33-78, 33-79, 33-88, 33-90, 33-91, 33-106, 33-108, 33-110, 33-112, 33-113, 33-114, 33-119, 33-120, 33-122, 33-123, 33-124, 33-125, 33-126, 33-127, 33-128, 33-129, 33-130, 33-131, 33-132, 33-133, 33-134, 33-135, 33-136, 33-137, 33-138, 33-139, 33-140, 33-141, 33-142, 33-143, 33-144, 33-145, 33-147, 33-148, 33-149, 33-150, 33-151, 33-153, 33-156, 33-158, 33-160, 33-164, 33-165, 33-167, 33-169, 33-172, 33-176, 33-182, 33-183, 33-187, 33-189, 33-191, 33-196, 33-199, 33-201, 33-202, 33-204, 33-206, 33-207, 33-208, 33-210, 33-211, 33-214, 33-216, 33-219, 33-239, 33-251, 33-255, 33-258, 33-263, 33-264, 33-267, 33-274, 33-279, 33-283, 33-294, 34-01, 34-03, 34-14, 34-16, 34-20, 34-25, 34-26, 34-27, 34-28, 34-29, 34-30, 34-32, 34-44, 35-02, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 35-24, 35-26, 35-31, 35-58, 35-59, 35-61, 36-06, 37-05, 38-01, 38-02, 38-04, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-08, 38-10, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-30, 38-31, 38-32, 38-33, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-39, 38-40, 38-41, 38-42, 38-43, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-03, 39-06, 39-11, 39-16, 39-19, 39-22, 39-23, 39-24, 39-29, 39-31, 39-32, 39-37, 39-38, 39-44, 39-46, 39-47, 39-48, 39-49, 39-51, 39-52, 39-53, 39-54, 39-55, 39-56, 39-58, 39-59, 39-60, 39-61, 39-62, 39-64, 39-66, 39-67, 39-68, 39-77, 39-78, 39-79, 39-83, 39-84, 40-13, 40-20, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 41-02, 41-04, 41-05, 41-08, 41-10, 41-11, 41-21, 41-23, 41-24, 41-39, 41-40, 41-44, 41-45, 41-50, 42-05, 42-22, 42-25, 42-29, 42-42, 42-53, 42-60, 42-68, 42-69, 42-98, 42-107, 42-112, 42-114, 42-117, 42-118, 42-119, 42-120, 42-131, 42-136, 42-137, 42-140, 42-146, 42-150, 42-152, 42-154, 42-158, 42-159, 42-160, 42-161, 42-162, 42-167, 42-171, 42-173, 42-174, 42-175, 42-177, 42-178, 42-179, 42-182, 42-183, 42-184, 42-185, 43-43, 43-46, 43-56, 43-57, 43-58, 43-59, 43-60, 43-61, 43-62, 43-68, 43-71, 43-72, 43-73, 43-74, 43-75, 43-76, 43-77, 43-78, 43-79, 43-80, 43-81, 43-82, 43-83, 43-84, 43-85, 43-86, 43-87, 43-88, 43-89, 43-90, 43-91, 43-92, 43-93, 43-94, 43-95, 43-96, 43-97, 43-98, 43-102, 43-103, 44-09, 44-31, 44-44, 44-61, 44-63, 44-70, 44-78, 44-82, 44-86, 44-89, 44-91, 44-95, 44-100, 44-101, 44-102, 44-103, 44-104, 44-105, 44-106, 44-107, 44-108, 44-109, 44-110, 44-111, 44-112, 44-113, 44-114, 44-115, 44-116, 44-121, 44-123, 44-124, 45-02, 45-05, 45-09, 45-12, 45-19, 45-35, 45-47, 45-48, 45-50, 45-51, 45-52, 45-62, 45-63, 45-66, 45-72, 45-74, 45-78, 45-82, 45-83, 45-85, 45-92, 45-93, 45-97, 45-100, 45-103, 45-105, 45-110, 45-114, 45-120, 45-121, 45-124, 45-129, 45-139, 45-143, 45-147, 45-149, 45-150, 45-151, 45-152, 45-153, 45-154, 45-157, 45-158, 45-160, 45-162, 45-163, 45-164, 45-165, 45-166, 45-167, 45-168, 45-169, 45-172, 45-173, 45-174, 45-175, 45-177, 46-01, 46-03, 46-04, 46-06, 46-09, 46-12, 46-17, 46-18, 46-20, 46-21, 46-22, 46-28, 46-35, 46-55, 47-26 and 47-33)</i></p>	<p>New row Removal of plot 41-12 Addition plots 41-44, 41-45 and 41-50</p>
<p>E.and K.Benton Limited – Arden Hall – Horndon-on-the-Hill – Essex – SS17 8PZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 30-07, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 35-01, 35-02, 35-05, 35-09, 35-18, 35-19, 35-20, 36-02, 36-03, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 38-01, 38-02, 38-08, 38-09, 38-10, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-17, 38-18, 38-19, 38-20, 38-22, 38-23, 38-24, 38-29, 38-30, 38-31, 38-32, 38-33, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-38, 38-39, 38-40, 38-41, 38-44, 38-46, 38-47, 38-59, 38-64, 39-54, 39-80, 39-81, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-20, 41-24, 41-28, 41-39, 41-40, 41-41, 44-90 and 44-92 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no change)
<p>E.and K.Benton Limited – Arden Hall – Horndon-on-the-Hill – Essex – SS17 8PZ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 30-07, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 35-01, 35-02, 35-05, 35-09, 35-18, 35-19, 35-20, 36-02, 36-03, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 38-01, 38-02, 38-08, 38-09, 38-10, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-17, 38-18, 38-19, 38-20, 38-22, 38-23, 38-24, 38-29, 38-30, 38-31, 38-32, 38-33, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-38, 38-39, 38-40, 38-41, 38-44, 38-46, 38-47, 38-59, 38-64, 39-54, 39-80, 39-81, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-24, 41-28, 41-39, 41-40, 41-41, 41-44, 41-45, 41-47, 41-49, 41-50, 41-51, 44-90, 44-92 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	<p>New row Removal of plots 41-12 and 41-20 Addition of plots 41-44, 41-45, 41-47, 41-49, 41-50 and 41-51</p>
<p>EA Strategic Land LLP – 33 Ely Place – London – Greater London – EC1N 6TD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 35-02, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-01, 36-03, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-10, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-34, 39-71, 39-80, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-21, 41-24, 41-39 and 41-40)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p>
<p>EA Strategic Land LLP – 33 Ely Place – London – Greater London – EC1N 6TD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 35-02, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-01, 36-03, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-10, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-34, 39-71, 39-80, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-21, 41-24, 41-39, 41-40, 41-44, 41-45 and 41-50)</i></p>	<p>New row Removal of plot 41-12 Addition plots 41-44, 41-45 and 41-50</p>
<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC – Newington House – 237 Southwark Bridge Road – London – Greater London – SE1 6NP Eastern Power Networks PLC – Property & Consents – Barton Road – Bury St Edmunds – Suffolk – IP32 7BG</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 16-02, 16-03, 16-04, 16-05, 16-06, 16-19, 16-22, 16-23, 16-26, 16-29, 16-35, 16-37, 16-38, 16-65, 16-66, 17-01, 17-02, 17-08, 17-09, 18-10, 20-02, 20-03, 20-04, 20-05, 20-06, 20-07, 20-08, 20-09, 20-11, 20-26, 20-40, 20-42, 20-46, 20-53, 20-62, 20-68, 21-10, 21-11, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-18, 21-19, 21-20, 21-24, 21-30, 21-32, 21-33, 21-34, 21-35, 21-36, 22-59, 22-77, 23-78, 23-89, 23-90, 23-92, 23-94, 23-95, 23-97, 23-99, 23-101, 23-109, 23-111, 23-114, 23-121, 23-122, 23-131, 24-89, 24-94, 24-95, 24-100, 24-107, 24-113, 24-116, 24-118, 24-119, 24-125, 24-127, 24-128, 24-130, 24-132, 24-133, 24-134, 24-136, 24-138, 24-139, 24-140, 24-143, 24-144, 24-149, 24-152, 24-153, 24-154, 24-157, 24-158, 24-168, 24-174, 24-179, 24-180, 24-185, 25-50, 25-80, 26-24, 26-43, 26-50, 27-76, 27-80, 27-82, 27-86, 27-90, 27-96, 28-51, 28-71, 28-76, 28-81, 29-79, 29-81, 29-84, 29-100, 29-112, 29-113, 29-115, 29-117, 29-118, 29-119, 29-120, 33-201, 33-207, 33-214, 33-216, 33-218, 35-02, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-03, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-10, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-34, 39-71, 39-80, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-21, 41-24, 41-39, 41-40, 42-111, 42-115, 42-116, 44-04, 44-11, 44-18, 44-67, 45-01, 45-02, 45-04, 45-05, 45-06, 45-09, 45-12, 45-19, 45-21, 45-26, 45-27, 45-30, 45-31, 45-32, 45-35, 45-36, 45-38, 45-39, 45-40, 45-44, 45-45, 45-46, 45-47, 45-49, 45-50, 45-52, 45-53, 45-54, 45-60, 45-61, 45-64, 45-79, 45-80, 45-87, 45-88, 45-89, 45-100, 45-105, 45-107, 45-108, 45-110, 45-111, 45-112, 45-114, 45-115, 45-116, 45-117, 45-120, 45-121, 45-126, 45-127, 45-132, 45-134, 45-135, 45-138, 46-01, 46-02, 46-03, 46-27, 46-35, 46-38, 46-49, 46-52 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no change)
<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC – Newington House – 237 Southwark Bridge Road – London – Greater London – SE1 6NP Eastern Power Networks PLC – Property & Consents – Barton Road – Bury St Edmunds – Suffolk – IP32 7BG</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 16-02, 16-03, 16-04, 16-05, 16-06, 16-19, 16-22, 16-23, 16-26, 16-29, 16-35, 16-37, 16-38, 16-65, 16-66, 17-01, 17-02, 17-08, 17-09, 18-10, 20-02, 20-03, 20-04, 20-05, 20-06, 20-07, 20-08, 20-09, 20-11, 20-26, 20-40, 20-42, 20-46, 20-53, 20-62, 20-68, 21-10, 21-11, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-18, 21-19, 21-20, 21-24, 21-30, 21-32, 21-33, 21-34, 21-35, 21-36, 22-59, 22-77, 23-78, 23-89, 23-90, 23-92, 23-94, 23-95, 23-97, 23-99, 23-101, 23-109, 23-111, 23-114, 23-121, 23-122, 23-131, 24-89, 24-94, 24-95, 24-100, 24-107, 24-113, 24-116, 24-118, 24-119, 24-125, 24-127, 24-128, 24-130, 24-132, 24-133, 24-134, 24-136, 24-138, 24-139, 24-140, 24-143, 24-144, 24-149, 24-152, 24-153, 24-154, 24-157, 24-158, 24-168, 24-174, 24-179, 24-180, 24-185, 25-50, 25-80, 26-24, 26-43, 26-50, 27-76, 27-80, 27-82, 27-86, 27-90, 27-96, 28-51, 28-71, 28-76, 28-81, 29-79, 29-81, 29-84, 29-100, 29-112, 29-113, 29-115, 29-117, 29-118, 29-119, 29-120, 33-201, 33-207, 33-214, 33-216, 33-218, 35-02, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-03, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-10, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-34, 39-71, 39-80, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-21, 41-24, 41-39, 41-40, 41-44, 41-45, 41-50, 42-111, 42-115, 42-116, 44-04, 44-11, 44-18, 44-67, 45-01, 45-02, 45-04, 45-05, 45-06, 45-09, 45-12, 45-19, 45-21, 45-26, 45-27, 45-30, 45-31, 45-32, 45-35, 45-36, 45-38, 45-39, 45-40, 45-44, 45-45, 45-46, 45-47, 45-49, 45-50, 45-52, 45-53, 45-54, 45-60, 45-61, 45-64, 45-79, 45-80, 45-87, 45-88, 45-89, 45-100, 45-105, 45-107, 45-108, 45-110, 45-111, 45-112, 45-114, 45-115, 45-116, 45-117, 45-120, 45-121, 45-126, 45-127, 45-132, 45-134, 45-135, 45-138, 46-01, 46-02, 46-03, 46-27, 46-35, 46-38, 46-49, 46-52 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	<p>New row Removal of plot 41-12 Addition plots 41-44, 41-45 and 41-50</p>
<p>George Young – Curtis Farm – Fobbing – Essex – SS17 9JJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 38-25, 38-28, 41-04, 41-15, 41-17, 41-23, 41-27, 41-30, 41-31, 41-32, 41-33 and 41-34)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p>
<p>George Young – Curtis Farm – Fobbing – Essex – SS17 9JJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 38-25, 38-28, 41-04, 41-15, 41-23, 41-27, 41-30, 41-31, 41-32, 41-33, 41-34, 41-46 and 41-48)</i></p>	<p>New row Removal of plot 41-17 Addition of plots 41-46 and 41-48</p>
<p>OCU Services Limited – Artemis House – 6 – 8 Greek Street – Stockport – Greater Manchester – SK3 8AB</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 26-02, 26-03, 26-04, 26-05, 26-06, 26-36, 26-37, 26-38, 26-39, 26-40, 26-41, 26-42, 26-44, 26-45, 26-46, 26-47, 26-48, 26-49, 26-51, 26-52, 26-53, 26-54, 26-55, 26-56, 26-57, 26-58, 26-59, 26-60, 26-61, 26-62, 26-63, 26-64, 26-65, 26-66, 27-01, 27-45, 28-49, 28-50, 28-52, 28-53, 28-54, 28-55, 28-56, 28-57, 28-58, 28-59, 28-60, 28-61, 28-62, 28-63, 28-64, 28-67, 28-68, 28-69, 28-70, 28-72, 28-73, 28-74, 28-75, 28-77, 28-78, 28-79, 28-80, 28-82, 28-83, 28-84, 28-85, 28-86, 28-87, 28-88, 28-89, 28-90, 28-91, 28-92, 28-93, 28-94, 28-95, 28-96, 28-97, 28-98, 28-99, 28-100, 28-101, 28-110, 28-111, 28-112, 28-113, 28-114, 28-116, 28-117, 28-119, 28-121, 28-122, 28-123, 28-124, 28-129, 28-130, 28-131, 28-133, 29-02, 29-03, 29-04, 29-06, 29-09, 29-10, 29-11, 29-13, 29-15, 29-17, 29-19, 29-20, 29-21, 29-22, 29-23, 29-25, 29-28, 29-30, 29-31, 29-32, 29-34, 29-35, 29-38, 29-39, 29-40, 29-41, 29-42, 29-43, 29-44, 29-45, 29-47, 29-48, 29-49, 29-50, 29-51, 29-52, 29-53, 29-54, 29-55, 29-59, 29-69, 29-75, 29-76, 29-77, 29-80, 29-82, 29-83, 29-87, 29-88, 29-93, 29-96, 29-108, 29-111, 29-114, 29-123, 29-124, 29-142, 29-148, 29-150, 29-154, 29-156, 29-158, 29-166, 29-176, 29-178, 29-191, 29-193, 29-282, 29-283, 32-81, 32-108, 32-121, 32-123, 32-126, 32-127, 32-131, 32-132, 32-136, 32-139, 32-140, 32-141, 32-145, 32-146, 32-153, 32-156, 32-157, 32-158, 32-159, 32-160, 32-162, 32-168, 32-178, 33-15, 33-18, 33-19, 33-35, 33-60, 33-76 and 33-95)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no change)
<p>OCU Services Limited – Artemis House – 6 - 8 Greek Street – Stockport – Greater Manchester – SK3 8AB</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 26-02, 26-03, 26-04, 26-05, 26-06, 26-36, 26-37, 26-38, 26-39, 26-40, 26-41, 26-42, 26-44, 26-45, 26-46, 26-47, 26-48, 26-49, 26-51, 26-52, 26-53, 26-54, 26-55, 26-56, 26-57, 26-58, 26-59, 26-60, 26-61, 26-62, 26-63, 26-64, 26-65, 26-66, 27-01, 27-45, 28-49, 28-50, 28-52, 28-53, 28-54, 28-55, 28-56, 28-57, 28-58, 28-59, 28-60, 28-61, 28-62, 28-63, 28-64, 28-67, 28-68, 28-69, 28-70, 28-72, 28-73, 28-74, 28-75, 28-77, 28-78, 28-79, 28-80, 28-82, 28-83, 28-84, 28-85, 28-86, 28-87, 28-88, 28-89, 28-90, 28-91, 28-92, 28-93, 28-94, 28-95, 28-96, 28-97, 28-98, 28-99, 28-100, 28-101, 28-110, 28-111, 28-112, 28-113, 28-114, 28-116, 28-117, 28-119, 28-121, 28-122, 28-123, 28-124, 28-129, 28-131, 28-133, 28-144, 28-145, 29-02, 29-03, 29-04, 29-06, 29-09, 29-10, 29-11, 29-13, 29-15, 29-17, 29-19, 29-20, 29-21, 29-22, 29-23, 29-25, 29-28, 29-30, 29-31, 29-32, 29-34, 29-35, 29-38, 29-39, 29-40, 29-41, 29-42, 29-43, 29-44, 29-45, 29-47, 29-48, 29-49, 29-50, 29-51, 29-52, 29-53, 29-54, 29-55, 29-59, 29-69, 29-75, 29-76, 29-77, 29-80, 29-82, 29-83, 29-87, 29-88, 29-93, 29-96, 29-108, 29-111, 29-114, 29-123, 29-124, 29-142, 29-148, 29-150, 29-154, 29-156, 29-158, 29-166, 29-176, 29-178, 29-191, 29-193, 29-282, 29-283, 32-81, 32-108, 32-121, 32-123, 32-126, 32-127, 32-131, 32-132, 32-136, 32-139, 32-140, 32-141, 32-145, 32-146, 32-153, 32-156, 32-157, 32-158, 32-159, 32-160, 32-162, 32-168, 32-178, 33-15, 33-18, 33-19, 33-35, 33-60, 33-76 and 33-95)</i></p>	<p>New row Removal of plot 28-130 Addition of plots 28-144 and 28-145</p>
<p>Jacqui Angelique Lynn – Jones – 58 Bradleigh Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM17 5RJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 27-01, 27-45, 28-116, 28-124, 28-130, 32-159 and 32-178)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p>
<p>Jacqui Angelique Lynn – Jones – 58 Bradleigh Avenue – Grays – Essex – RM17 5RJ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 27-01, 27-45, 28-116, 28-124, 28-144, 28-145, 32-159 and 32-178)</i></p>	<p>New row Removal of plot 28-130 Addition of plots 28-144 and 28-145</p>
<p>London Borough of Havering – Head of Property – Town Hall – Main Road – Romford – Greater London – RM1 3BD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 41-06, 41-07, 41-17, 41-18, 41-19, 41-20, 41-25, 41-26, 41-27, 42-02, 42-03, 42-05, 42-06, 42-09, 42-10, 42-11, 42-13, 42-16, 42-17, 42-21, 42-22, 42-66, 42-131, 42-132, 42-133, 42-134, 42-135, 42-136, 42-137, 42-139, 42-140, 42-141, 42-142, 42-143, 42-144, 42-145, 42-146, 42-147, 42-148, 42-149, 42-150, 42-151, 42-152, 42-153, 42-154, 42-155, 42-156, 42-157, 42-158, 42-159, 42-160, 42-161, 42-162, 42-163, 42-164, 42-165, 42-166, 42-167, 42-168, 42-169, 42-170, 42-171, 42-172, 42-173, 42-174, 42-175, 42-177, 42-179, 42-180, 43-01, 43-02, 43-07, 43-08, 43-09, 43-10, 43-14, 43-18, 43-19, 43-22, 43-23, 43-25, 43-26, 43-27, 43-28, 43-29, 43-30, 43-31, 43-32, 43-33, 43-34, 43-35, 43-39, 43-40, 43-41, 43-43, 43-45, 43-46, 43-54, 43-55, 43-56, 43-57, 43-58, 43-59, 43-60, 43-61, 43-62, 43-63, 43-64, 43-65, 43-66, 43-67, 43-68, 43-69, 43-70, 43-71, 43-72, 43-73, 43-74, 43-75, 43-76, 43-77, 43-78, 43-79, 43-80, 43-81, 43-82, 43-83, 43-84, 43-85, 43-86, 43-87, 43-88, 43-89, 43-90, 43-91, 43-92, 43-93, 43-94, 43-95, 43-96, 43-97, 43-98, 43-99, 43-100, 43-101, 43-102, 43-103, 43-104, 43-105, 43-106, 43-107, 43-108, 43-109, 43-110, 43-111, 44-04, 44-08, 44-09, 44-10, 44-11, 44-12, 44-17, 44-18, 44-25, 44-26, 44-30, 44-33, 44-39, 44-40, 44-44, 44-48, 44-51, 44-57, 44-58, 44-64, 44-67, 44-81, 44-84, 44-86, 44-89, 44-91, 44-95, 44-96, 44-98, 44-100, 44-101, 44-102, 44-103, 44-104, 44-105, 44-106, 44-107, 44-108, 44-109, 44-110, 44-111, 44-113, 44-114, 44-115, 44-116, 44-117, 44-118, 44-119, 44-120, 44-121, 44-122, 44-123, 44-124, 45-18, 45-20, 45-22, 45-24, 45-25, 45-29, 45-67, 45-68, 45-76, 45-77, 45-79, 45-80, 45-81, 45-86, 45-87, 45-88, 45-89, 45-90, 45-95, 45-96, 45-99, 45-100, 45-101, 45-102, 45-103, 45-104, 45-105, 45-107, 45-108, 45-110, 45-111, 45-112, 45-113, 45-114, 45-115, 45-116, 45-117, 45-119, 45-120, 45-121, 45-122, 45-126, 45-127, 45-132, 45-134, 45-135, 45-138, 45-173, 45-174, 45-176, 45-177, 46-04, 46-06, 46-08, 46-09, 46-11, 46-12, 46-18, 46-19, 46-20, 46-21, 46-22, 46-23, 46-24, 46-25, 46-26, 46-35, 46-38, 46-45, 46-49, 46-51, 46-52, 46-53, 46-55, 47-01, 47-26, 47-29, 47-34, 47-36, 48-03, 48-04, 48-05 and 48-06)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no change)
<p>London Borough of Havering – Head of Property – Town Hall – Main Road – Romford – Greater London – RM1 3BD</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 41-06, 41-07, 41-18, 41-19, 41-25, 41-26, 41-27, 41-46, 41-47, 41-48, 41-49, 41-51, 42-02, 42-03, 42-05, 42-06, 42-09, 42-10, 42-11, 42-13, 42-16, 42-17, 42-21, 42-22, 42-66, 42-131, 42-132, 42-133, 42-134, 42-135, 42-136, 42-137, 42-139, 42-140, 42-141, 42-142, 42-143, 42-144, 42-145, 42-146, 42-147, 42-148, 42-149, 42-150, 42-151, 42-152, 42-153, 42-154, 42-155, 42-156, 42-157, 42-158, 42-159, 42-160, 42-161, 42-162, 42-163, 42-164, 42-165, 42-166, 42-167, 42-168, 42-169, 42-170, 42-171, 42-172, 42-173, 42-174, 42-175, 42-177, 42-179, 42-180, 43-01, 43-02, 43-07, 43-08, 43-09, 43-10, 43-14, 43-18, 43-19, 43-22, 43-23, 43-25, 43-26, 43-27, 43-28, 43-29, 43-30, 43-31, 43-32, 43-33, 43-34, 43-35, 43-39, 43-40, 43-41, 43-43, 43-45, 43-46, 43-54, 43-55, 43-56, 43-57, 43-58, 43-59, 43-60, 43-61, 43-62, 43-63, 43-64, 43-65, 43-66, 43-67, 43-68, 43-69, 43-70, 43-71, 43-72, 43-73, 43-74, 43-75, 43-76, 43-77, 43-78, 43-79, 43-80, 43-81, 43-82, 43-83, 43-84, 43-85, 43-86, 43-87, 43-88, 43-89, 43-90, 43-91, 43-92, 43-93, 43-94, 43-95, 43-96, 43-97, 43-98, 43-99, 43-100, 43-101, 43-102, 43-103, 43-104, 43-105, 43-106, 43-107, 43-108, 43-109, 43-110, 43-111, 44-04, 44-08, 44-09, 44-10, 44-11, 44-12, 44-17, 44-18, 44-25, 44-26, 44-30, 44-33, 44-39, 44-40, 44-44, 44-48, 44-51, 44-57, 44-58, 44-64, 44-67, 44-81, 44-84, 44-86, 44-89, 44-91, 44-95, 44-96, 44-98, 44-100, 44-101, 44-102, 44-103, 44-104, 44-105, 44-106, 44-107, 44-108, 44-109, 44-110, 44-111, 44-113, 44-114, 44-115, 44-116, 44-117, 44-118, 44-119, 44-120, 44-121, 44-122, 44-123, 44-124, 45-18, 45-20, 45-22, 45-24, 45-25, 45-29, 45-67, 45-68, 45-76, 45-77, 45-79, 45-80, 45-81, 45-86, 45-87, 45-88, 45-89, 45-90, 45-95, 45-96, 45-99, 45-100, 45-101, 45-102, 45-103, 45-104, 45-105, 45-107, 45-108, 45-110, 45-111, 45-112, 45-113, 45-114, 45-115, 45-116, 45-117, 45-119, 45-120, 45-121, 45-122, 45-126, 45-127, 45-132, 45-134, 45-135, 45-138, 45-173, 45-174, 45-176, 45-177, 46-04, 46-06, 46-08, 46-09, 46-11, 46-12, 46-18, 46-19, 46-20, 46-21, 46-22, 46-23, 46-24, 46-25, 46-26, 46-35, 46-38, 46-45, 46-49, 46-51, 46-52, 46-53, 46-55, 47-01, 47-26, 47-29, 47-34, 47-36, 48-03, 48-04, 48-05 and 48-06)</i></p>	<p>New row Removal of plots 41-17 and 41-20 Addition of plots 41-46, 41-47, 41-48, 41-49 and 41-51</p>
<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited – 260-266 Goswell Road – London – Greater London – EC1V 7EB</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 26-02, 26-03, 26-04, 26-05, 26-06, 26-36, 26-37, 26-38, 26-39, 26-40, 26-41, 26-42, 26-44, 26-45, 26-46, 26-47, 26-48, 26-49, 26-51, 26-52, 26-53, 26-54, 26-55, 26-56, 26-57, 26-58, 26-59, 26-60, 26-61, 26-62, 26-63, 26-64, 26-65, 26-66, 27-01, 27-45, 28-49, 28-50, 28-52, 28-53, 28-54, 28-55, 28-56, 28-57, 28-58, 28-59, 28-60, 28-61, 28-62, 28-63, 28-64, 28-67, 28-68, 28-69, 28-70, 28-72, 28-73, 28-74, 28-75, 28-77, 28-78, 28-79, 28-80, 28-82, 28-83, 28-84, 28-85, 28-86, 28-87, 28-88, 28-89, 28-90, 28-91, 28-92, 28-93, 28-94, 28-95, 28-96, 28-97, 28-98, 28-99, 28-100, 28-101, 28-110, 28-111, 28-112, 28-113, 28-114, 28-116, 28-117, 28-119, 28-121, 28-122, 28-123, 28-124, 28-129, 28-130, 28-131, 28-133, 29-02, 29-03, 29-04, 29-06, 29-09, 29-10, 29-11, 29-13, 29-15, 29-17, 29-19, 29-20, 29-21, 29-22, 29-23, 29-25, 29-28, 29-30, 29-31, 29-32, 29-34, 29-35, 29-38, 29-39, 29-40, 29-41, 29-42, 29-43, 29-44, 29-45, 29-47, 29-48, 29-49, 29-50, 29-51, 29-52, 29-53, 29-54, 29-55, 29-59, 29-69, 29-75, 29-76, 29-77, 29-80, 29-82, 29-83, 29-87, 29-88, 29-93, 29-96, 29-108, 29-111, 29-114, 29-123, 29-124, 29-142, 29-148, 29-150, 29-154, 29-156, 29-158, 29-166, 29-176, 29-178, 29-191, 29-193, 29-282, 29-283, 32-81, 32-108, 32-121, 32-123, 32-126, 32-127, 32-131, 32-132, 32-136, 32-139, 32-140, 32-141, 32-145, 32-146, 32-153, 32-156, 32-157, 32-158, 32-159, 32-160, 32-162, 32-168, 32-178, 33-15, 33-18, 33-19, 33-35, 33-60, 33-76 and 33-95)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p>
<p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited – 260-266 Goswell Road – London – Greater London – EC1V 7EB</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 26-02, 26-03, 26-04, 26-05, 26-06, 26-36, 26-37, 26-38, 26-39, 26-40, 26-41, 26-42, 26-44, 26-45, 26-46, 26-47, 26-48, 26-49, 26-51, 26-52, 26-53, 26-54, 26-55, 26-56, 26-57, 26-58, 26-59, 26-60, 26-61, 26-62, 26-63, 26-64, 26-65, 26-66, 27-01, 27-45, 28-49, 28-50, 28-52, 28-53, 28-54, 28-55, 28-56, 28-57, 28-58, 28-59, 28-60, 28-61, 28-62, 28-63, 28-64, 28-67, 28-68, 28-69, 28-70, 28-72, 28-73, 28-74, 28-75, 28-77, 28-78, 28-79, 28-80, 28-82, 28-83, 28-84, 28-85, 28-86, 28-87, 28-88, 28-89, 28-90, 28-91, 28-92, 28-93, 28-94, 28-95, 28-96, 28-97, 28-98, 28-99, 28-100, 28-101, 28-110, 28-111, 28-112, 28-113, 28-114, 28-116, 28-117, 28-119, 28-121, 28-122, 28-123, 28-124, 28-129, 28-131, 28-133, 28-144, 28-145, 29-02, 29-03, 29-04, 29-06, 29-09, 29-10, 29-11, 29-13, 29-15, 29-17, 29-19, 29-20, 29-21, 29-22, 29-23, 29-25, 29-28, 29-30, 29-31, 29-32, 29-34, 29-35, 29-38, 29-39, 29-40, 29-41, 29-42, 29-43, 29-44, 29-45, 29-47, 29-48, 29-49, 29-50, 29-51, 29-52, 29-53, 29-54, 29-55, 29-59, 29-69, 29-75, 29-76, 29-77, 29-80, 29-82, 29-83, 29-87, 29-88, 29-93, 29-96, 29-108, 29-111, 29-114, 29-123, 29-124, 29-142, 29-148, 29-150, 29-154, 29-156, 29-158, 29-166, 29-176, 29-178, 29-191, 29-193, 29-282, 29-283, 32-81, 32-108, 32-121, 32-123, 32-126, 32-127, 32-131, 32-132, 32-136, 32-139, 32-140, 32-141, 32-145, 32-146, 32-153, 32-156, 32-157, 32-158, 32-159, 32-160, 32-162, 32-168, 32-178, 33-15, 33-18, 33-19, 33-35, 33-60, 33-76 and 33-95)</i></p>	<p>New row Removal of plot 28-130 Addition of plots 28-144 and 28-145</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no change)
<p>Medebridge Solar Limited – Tricor Suite 4th Floor – 50 Mark Lane – London – City of London – EC3R 7QR</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 30-07, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 35-01, 35-02, 35-05, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-02, 36-03, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-08, 38-09, 38-10, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-17, 38-18, 38-19, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-24, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-38, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-34, 39-71, 39-80, 39-81, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-21, 41-24, 41-39 and 41-40)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p>
<p>Medebridge Solar Limited – Tricor Suite 4th Floor – 50 Mark Lane – London – City of London – EC3R 7QR</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 30-07, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 35-01, 35-02, 35-05, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-02, 36-03, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-08, 38-09, 38-10, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-17, 38-18, 38-19, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-24, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-38, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-34, 39-71, 39-80, 39-81, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-21, 41-24, 41-39, 41-40, 41-44, 41-45 and 41-50)</i></p>	<p>New row Removal of plot 41-12 Addition plots 41-44, 41-45 and 41-50</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no change)
<p>National Gas Transmission PLC — National Grid House — Warwick Technology Park — Gallows Hill — Warwick — Warwickshire — CV34 6DA</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 01-01, 01-02, 01-03, 01-04, 01-08, 02-08, 02-11, 02-12, 03-39, 03-53, 03-54, 03-56, 03-59, 03-76, 03-81, 03-84, 03-85, 03-86, 03-88, 03-89, 03-96, 03-98, 03-107, 03-108, 03-119, 03-149, 04-03, 04-04, 04-10, 04-13, 04-14, 04-23, 04-38, 04-42, 04-54, 04-58, 04-63, 04-196, 04-198, 04-199, 04-201, 04-202, 04-205, 04-206, 04-207, 04-213, 04-215, 04-229, 04-230, 04-233, 04-239, 04-243, 04-272, 04-273, 05-01, 05-03, 05-06, 06-02, 06-06, 06-09, 06-12, 06-13, 06-31, 06-42, 06-43, 06-44, 06-45, 06-47, 06-48, 06-51, 06-53, 06-54, 06-55, 06-56, 06-57, 06-62, 06-66, 06-69, 06-73, 06-75, 06-76, 06-82, 06-116, 06-121, 06-133, 06-136, 06-137, 06-140, 06-141, 06-142, 06-143, 06-144, 06-145, 06-146, 06-147, 06-149, 06-150, 06-151, 06-152, 06-153, 06-154, 06-155, 06-156, 06-157, 06-158, 06-159, 06-163, 06-167, 06-168, 06-170, 06-180, 06-181, 06-191, 06-197, 06-200, 06-201, 06-207, 06-208, 06-209, 06-210, 06-211, 07-03, 07-04, 07-09, 07-11, 07-12, 07-35, 07-49, 09-69, 10-02, 11-01, 11-08, 11-09, 11-10, 11-11, 11-12, 11-13, 11-14, 11-15, 11-35, 11-36, 11-37, 11-45, 11-50, 11-51, 11-52, 11-54, 11-55, 11-57, 11-58, 11-63, 11-64, 11-66, 11-67, 11-69, 11-70, 11-71, 11-72, 11-73, 11-76, 12-01, 12-02, 13-08, 13-52, 13-58, 13-62, 13-65, 13-66, 13-67, 13-68, 13-69, 13-71, 13-72, 13-73, 13-75, 13-77, 13-91, 13-92, 18-02, 18-07, 19-01, 19-06, 19-07, 19-09, 19-11, 19-14, 19-16, 19-18, 19-22, 19-23, 19-26, 19-35, 19-36, 19-38, 19-41, 19-42, 19-43, 19-44, 19-48, 19-49, 19-50, 19-51, 19-52, 19-53, 21-10, 21-11, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-18, 22-02, 22-03, 22-04, 22-05, 22-06, 22-07, 22-08, 22-09, 22-10, 22-12, 22-14, 22-15, 22-16, 22-17, 22-18, 22-20, 22-25, 22-26, 22-27, 22-28, 22-40, 22-45, 22-61, 22-72, 22-77, 22-94, 22-95, 22-105, 22-115, 22-116, 23-56, 23-72, 23-79, 23-96, 23-126, 23-131, 23-134, 23-136, 23-137, 23-139, 23-140, 23-141, 23-149, 23-152, 23-153, 23-157, 23-159, 23-161, 23-166, 23-167, 23-169, 23-173, 23-174, 24-89, 24-94, 24-95, 24-100, 24-116, 24-118, 24-119, 24-123, 24-124, 24-125, 24-127, 24-128, 24-130, 24-131, 24-132, 24-134, 24-135, 24-136, 24-138, 24-139, 24-140, 24-141, 24-143, 24-150, 24-170, 24-180, 24-185, 27-01, 27-45, 27-63, 27-64, 27-76, 27-77, 27-79, 27-80, 27-82, 27-86, 27-90, 27-96, 28-102, 28-103, 28-116, 28-124, 28-128, 28-130, 29-01, 29-02, 29-03, 29-04, 29-05, 29-06, 29-07, 29-09, 29-12, 29-17, 29-18, 29-19, 29-22, 29-23, 29-24, 29-31, 29-38, 29-39, 29-40, 29-41, 29-42, 29-46, 29-48, 29-49, 29-51, 29-54, 29-76, 29-80, 29-88, 29-108, 29-121, 29-137, 29-139, 29-141, 29-147, 29-148, 29-149, 29-152, 29-154, 29-155, 29-156, 29-157, 29-160, 29-164, 29-168, 29-170, 29-171, 29-172, 29-176, 29-177, 29-179, 29-184, 29-191, 29-193, 29-195, 29-197, 29-206, 29-213, 29-270, 29-271, 29-274, 29-275, 29-276, 29-282, 29-283, 30-03, 30-05, 30-07, 30-13, 30-70, 30-78, 31-04, 31-08, 31-11, 31-13, 31-23, 31-30, 31-31, 31-32, 31-33, 31-34, 31-35, 31-36, 32-04, 32-10, 32-26, 32-96, 32-111, 32-163, 32-166, 32-175, 32-176, 32-178, 32-180, 32-185, 32-186, 33-13, 33-15, 33-18, 33-19, 33-35, 34-01, 34-02, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 34-07, 34-08, 34-09, 34-10, 34-11, 34-15, 34-16, 34-20, 34-21, 34-29, 34-30, 34-32, 34-38, 35-01, 35-02, 35-05, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-02, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 37-05, 38-01, 38-02, 38-03, 38-04, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-08, 38-09, 38-10, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-17, 38-18, 38-19, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-24, 38-25, 38-26, 38-27, 38-28, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-38, 38-39, 38-40, 38-43, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-09, 39-13, 39-14, 39-15, 39-16, 39-17, 39-18, 39-19, 39-22, 39-23, 39-24, 39-25, 39-27, 39-30, 39-46, 39-62, 39-63, 39-64, 39-65, 39-66, 39-67, 39-68, 39-69, 39-70, 39-72, 39-73, 39-74, 39-77, 39-78, 39-79, 39-81, 39-82, 39-83, 39-84, 40-05, 40-09, 40-10, 40-13, 40-19, 40-20, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 41-01, 41-02, 41-03, 41-05, 41-08, 41-09, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-15, 41-16, 41-21, 41-22, 41-23, 41-24, 41-30, 41-32, 41-33, 41-36, 41-38, 41-39, 41-40, 41-43, 42-01, 42-04, 42-14, 42-15, 42-20, 42-35, 42-37, 42-39, 42-51, 42-67, 42-74, 42-75, 42-80, 42-86, 42-87, 42-90, 42-102, 42-103, 42-104, 42-127, 42-128, 43-11, 43-12, 43-44, 43-47, 43-53, 44-04, 44-11, 44-18, 44-67, 44-90, 44-92, 44-112, 44-122, 45-79, 45-80, 45-87, 45-88, 45-89, 45-90, 45-99, 45-100, 45-105, 45-107, 45-108, 45-110, 45-111, 45-112, 45-114, 45-115, 45-116, 45-117, 45-120, 45-121, 45-126, 45-127, 45-132, 45-133, 45-134, 45-135, 45-138, 46-05, 46-12, 46-14, 46-15, 46-16, 46-17, 46-18, 46-19, 46-20, 46-21, 46-22, 46-26, 46-28, 46-35, 46-52, 46-53, 46-54, 47-23, 47-27, 47-29, 47-31, 47-34, 47-36 and 47-37)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no change)
<p>National Gas Transmission PLC – National Grid House – Warwick Technology Park – Gallows Hill – Warwick – Warwickshire – CV34 6DA</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 01-01, 01-02, 01-03, 01-04, 01-08, 02-08, 02-11, 02-12, 03-39, 03-53, 03-54, 03-56, 03-59, 03-76, 03-81, 03-84, 03-85, 03-86, 03-88, 03-89, 03-96, 03-98, 03-107, 03-108, 03-119, 03-149, 04-03, 04-04, 04-10, 04-13, 04-14, 04-23, 04-38, 04-42, 04-54, 04-58, 04-63, 04-196, 04-198, 04-199, 04-201, 04-202, 04-205, 04-206, 04-207, 04-213, 04-215, 04-229, 04-230, 04-233, 04-239, 04-243, 04-272, 04-273, 05-01, 05-03, 05-06, 06-02, 06-06, 06-09, 06-12, 06-13, 06-31, 06-42, 06-43, 06-44, 06-45, 06-47, 06-48, 06-51, 06-53, 06-54, 06-55, 06-56, 06-57, 06-62, 06-66, 06-69, 06-73, 06-75, 06-76, 06-82, 06-116, 06-121, 06-133, 06-136, 06-137, 06-140, 06-141, 06-142, 06-143, 06-144, 06-145, 06-146, 06-147, 06-149, 06-150, 06-151, 06-152, 06-153, 06-154, 06-155, 06-156, 06-157, 06-158, 06-159, 06-163, 06-167, 06-168, 06-170, 06-180, 06-181, 06-191, 06-197, 06-200, 06-201, 06-207, 06-208, 06-209, 06-210, 06-211, 07-03, 07-04, 07-09, 07-11, 07-12, 07-35, 07-49, 09-69, 10-02, 11-01, 11-08, 11-09, 11-10, 11-11, 11-12, 11-13, 11-14, 11-15, 11-35, 11-36, 11-37, 11-45, 11-50, 11-51, 11-52, 11-54, 11-55, 11-57, 11-58, 11-63, 11-64, 11-66, 11-67, 11-69, 11-70, 11-71, 11-72, 11-73, 11-76, 12-01, 12-02, 13-08, 13-52, 13-58, 13-62, 13-65, 13-66, 13-67, 13-68, 13-69, 13-71, 13-72, 13-73, 13-75, 13-77, 13-91, 13-92, 18-02, 18-07, 19-01, 19-06, 19-07, 19-09, 19-11, 19-14, 19-16, 19-18, 19-22, 19-23, 19-26, 19-35, 19-36, 19-38, 19-41, 19-42, 19-43, 19-44, 19-48, 19-49, 19-50, 19-51, 19-52, 19-53, 21-10, 21-11, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-18, 22-02, 22-03, 22-04, 22-05, 22-06, 22-07, 22-08, 22-09, 22-10, 22-12, 22-14, 22-15, 22-16, 22-17, 22-18, 22-20, 22-25, 22-26, 22-27, 22-28, 22-40, 22-45, 22-61, 22-72, 22-77, 22-94, 22-95, 22-105, 22-115, 22-116, 23-56, 23-72, 23-79, 23-96, 23-126, 23-131, 23-134, 23-136, 23-137, 23-139, 23-140, 23-141, 23-149, 23-152, 23-153, 23-157, 23-159, 23-161, 23-166, 23-167, 23-169, 23-173, 23-174, 24-89, 24-94, 24-95, 24-100, 24-116, 24-118, 24-119, 24-123, 24-124, 24-125, 24-127, 24-128, 24-130, 24-131, 24-132, 24-134, 24-135, 24-136, 24-138, 24-139, 24-140, 24-141, 24-143, 24-150, 24-170, 24-180, 24-185, 27-01, 27-45, 27-63, 27-64, 27-76, 27-77, 27-79, 27-80, 27-82, 27-86, 27-90, 27-96, 28-102, 28-103, 28-116, 28-124, 28-128, 28-144, 28-145, 29-01, 29-02, 29-03, 29-04, 29-05, 29-06, 29-07, 29-09, 29-12, 29-17, 29-18, 29-19, 29-22, 29-23, 29-24, 29-31, 29-38, 29-39, 29-40, 29-41, 29-42, 29-46, 29-48, 29-49, 29-51, 29-54, 29-76, 29-80, 29-88, 29-108, 29-121, 29-137, 29-139, 29-141, 29-147, 29-148, 29-149, 29-152, 29-154, 29-155, 29-156, 29-157, 29-160, 29-164, 29-168, 29-170, 29-171, 29-172, 29-176, 29-177, 29-179, 29-184, 29-191, 29-193, 29-195, 29-197, 29-206, 29-213, 29-270, 29-271, 29-274, 29-275, 29-276, 29-282, 29-283, 30-03, 30-05, 30-07, 30-13, 30-70, 30-78, 31-04, 31-08, 31-11, 31-13, 31-23, 31-30, 31-31, 31-32, 31-33, 31-34, 31-35, 31-36, 32-04, 32-10, 32-26, 32-96, 32-111, 32-163, 32-166, 32-175, 32-176, 32-178, 32-180, 32-185, 32-186, 33-13, 33-15, 33-18, 33-19, 33-35, 34-01, 34-02, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 34-07, 34-08, 34-09, 34-10, 34-11, 34-15, 34-16, 34-20, 34-21, 34-29, 34-30, 34-32, 34-38, 35-01, 35-02, 35-05, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-02, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 37-05, 38-01, 38-02, 38-03, 38-04, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-08, 38-09, 38-10, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-17, 38-18, 38-19, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-24, 38-25, 38-26, 38-27, 38-28, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-38, 38-39, 38-40, 38-43, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-01, 39-02, 39-03, 39-04, 39-05, 39-06, 39-09, 39-13, 39-14, 39-15, 39-16, 39-17, 39-18, 39-19, 39-22, 39-23, 39-24, 39-25, 39-27, 39-30, 39-46, 39-62, 39-63, 39-64, 39-65, 39-66, 39-67, 39-68, 39-69, 39-70, 39-72, 39-73, 39-74, 39-77, 39-78, 39-79, 39-81, 39-82, 39-83, 39-84, 40-05, 40-09, 40-10, 40-13, 40-19, 40-20, 40-21, 40-22, 40-23, 41-01, 41-02, 41-03, 41-05, 41-08, 41-09, 41-10, 41-11, 41-15, 41-16, 41-21, 41-22, 41-23, 41-24, 41-30, 41-32, 41-33, 41-36, 41-38, 41-39, 41-40, 41-43, 41-44, 41-45, 41-50, 42-01, 42-04, 42-14, 42-15, 42-20, 42-35, 42-37, 42-39, 42-51, 42-67, 42-74, 42-75, 42-80, 42-86, 42-87, 42-90, 42-102, 42-103, 42-104, 42-127, 42-128, 43-11, 43-12, 43-44, 43-47, 43-53, 44-04, 44-11, 44-18, 44-67, 44-90, 44-92, 44-112, 44-122, 45-79, 45-80, 45-87, 45-88, 45-89, 45-90, 45-99, 45-100, 45-105, 45-107, 45-108, 45-110, 45-111, 45-112, 45-114, 45-115, 45-116, 45-117, 45-120, 45-121, 45-126, 45-127, 45-132, 45-133, 45-134, 45-135, 45-138, 46-05, 46-12, 46-14, 46-15, 46-16, 46-17, 46-18, 46-19, 46-20, 46-21, 46-22, 46-26, 46-28, 46-35, 46-52, 46-53, 46-54, 47-23, 47-27, 47-29, 47-31, 47-34, 47-36 and 47-37)</i></p>	<p>New row Removal of plots 28-130 and 41-12 Addition of plots 28-144, 28-145, 41-44, 41-45 and 41-50</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no change)
<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC – 1-3 Strand – London – Greater London – WC2N 5EH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 03-01, 03-05, 03-07, 03-09, 03-12, 03-15, 03-22, 03-44, 03-48, 03-49, 03-58, 03-60, 03-62, 03-64, 03-66, 03-67, 03-68, 03-69, 03-73, 03-75, 03-76, 03-78, 03-79, 03-81, 03-82, 03-83, 03-84, 03-85, 03-86, 03-88, 03-89, 03-96, 03-98, 03-108, 03-109, 03-114, 03-115, 03-118, 03-120, 03-121, 03-122, 03-127, 03-128, 03-129, 03-130, 03-134, 03-138, 03-139, 03-144, 03-145, 03-152, 04-05, 04-08, 04-09, 04-12, 04-17, 04-25, 04-30, 04-31, 04-32, 04-43, 04-49, 04-53, 04-57, 04-64, 04-66, 04-67, 04-68, 04-91, 04-112, 04-127, 04-128, 04-158, 04-160, 04-169, 04-175, 04-179, 04-187, 04-191, 04-196, 04-198, 04-199, 04-201, 04-202, 04-203, 04-205, 04-206, 04-207, 04-209, 04-213, 04-215, 04-229, 04-230, 04-233, 04-239, 04-243, 04-259, 04-260, 04-272, 04-273, 05-01, 05-04, 06-06, 06-09, 06-10, 06-16, 06-24, 06-26, 06-27, 06-36, 06-40, 06-46, 06-47, 06-48, 06-50, 06-52, 06-54, 06-55, 06-56, 06-57, 06-59, 06-62, 06-66, 06-71, 06-75, 06-76, 06-116, 06-121, 06-141, 06-145, 06-147, 06-152, 06-153, 06-154, 06-155, 06-156, 06-157, 06-158, 06-167, 06-171, 06-193, 06-199, 06-205, 06-206, 07-10, 07-13, 07-16, 07-18, 07-19, 07-21, 07-25, 07-31, 07-32, 08-02, 08-03, 08-04, 08-05, 08-06, 08-07, 08-08, 11-01, 11-08, 11-09, 11-10, 11-11, 11-14, 11-35, 11-36, 11-37, 11-45, 11-50, 11-51, 11-58, 11-63, 11-64, 11-66, 11-67, 11-73, 12-02, 13-52, 13-58, 13-65, 13-71, 13-72, 13-74, 13-75, 13-79, 13-80, 13-82, 13-83, 13-84, 13-85, 13-90, 13-91, 13-92, 15-01, 15-04, 15-07, 15-09, 15-11, 15-17, 15-18, 15-21, 15-22, 15-23, 16-02, 16-03, 16-04, 16-05, 16-06, 16-09, 16-12, 16-15, 16-19, 16-22, 16-23, 16-26, 16-29, 16-32, 16-33, 16-34, 16-35, 16-36, 16-37, 16-38, 16-39, 16-40, 16-41, 16-44, 16-54, 16-65, 16-66, 17-08, 17-09, 20-01, 20-02, 20-03, 20-04, 20-05, 20-06, 20-07, 20-08, 20-09, 20-10, 20-11, 20-12, 20-13, 20-14, 20-16, 20-17, 20-18, 20-20, 20-25, 20-26, 20-28, 20-32, 20-33, 20-40, 20-41, 20-42, 20-44, 20-45, 20-46, 20-49, 20-50, 20-53, 20-54, 20-57, 20-58, 20-62, 20-67, 20-68, 20-69, 20-71, 20-72, 20-81, 20-90, 21-10, 21-11, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-18, 21-19, 21-20, 21-24, 21-27, 21-30, 21-31, 21-32, 21-33, 21-34, 21-35, 21-36, 23-23, 23-25, 23-26, 23-30, 23-35, 23-41, 23-43, 23-47, 23-50, 23-51, 23-52, 23-56, 23-57, 23-61, 23-63, 23-64, 23-65, 23-68, 23-69, 23-70, 23-71, 23-72, 23-75, 23-76, 23-79, 23-81, 23-88, 23-92, 23-94, 23-97, 23-98, 23-103, 23-111, 23-114, 23-116, 23-122, 23-171, 23-181, 23-182, 24-08, 24-25, 24-34, 24-40, 24-45, 24-48, 24-51, 24-55, 24-59, 24-60, 24-61, 24-69, 24-70, 24-71, 24-72, 24-74, 24-79, 24-82, 24-83, 24-89, 24-92, 24-93, 24-95, 24-98, 24-99, 24-100, 24-105, 24-107, 24-109, 24-113, 24-114, 24-115, 24-117, 24-118, 24-119, 24-121, 24-122, 24-124, 24-125, 24-132, 24-136, 24-139, 24-140, 24-145, 24-148, 24-169, 24-180, 24-185, 27-02, 27-06, 27-08, 27-09, 27-10, 27-11, 27-12, 27-15, 27-16, 27-19, 27-20, 27-21, 27-32, 27-35, 27-40, 27-41, 27-43, 27-44, 27-49, 27-51, 27-52, 27-53, 27-54, 27-55, 27-56, 27-66, 27-67, 27-68, 27-69, 27-70, 27-71, 27-72, 27-74, 27-75, 27-76, 27-80, 27-96, 28-01, 28-05, 28-06, 28-07, 28-09, 28-16, 28-17, 28-20, 28-21, 28-22, 28-23, 28-24, 28-25, 28-26, 28-34, 28-38, 28-39, 28-40, 28-41, 28-42, 28-43, 28-44, 28-47, 28-48, 28-55, 28-60, 28-65, 28-66, 28-99, 28-101, 28-102, 28-106, 28-108, 29-02, 29-03, 29-04, 29-06, 29-09, 29-11, 29-12, 29-15, 29-16, 29-17, 29-18, 29-19, 29-20, 29-24, 29-31, 29-43, 29-47, 29-54, 29-83, 29-88, 29-123, 29-124, 29-142, 29-144, 29-146, 29-148, 29-150, 29-154, 29-158, 29-184, 29-195, 29-200, 29-207, 29-209, 29-210, 29-215, 29-216, 29-221, 29-230, 29-248, 29-255, 29-265, 29-266, 29-268, 29-277, 29-281, 29-282, 29-283, 30-03, 30-13, 30-14, 30-17, 30-18, 30-70, 31-02, 31-04, 31-07, 31-08, 31-09, 31-11, 31-13, 31-23, 31-33, 31-35, 32-09, 32-10, 32-14, 32-17, 32-20, 32-25, 32-34, 32-36, 32-49, 32-53, 32-56, 32-61, 32-78, 32-143, 32-147, 32-152, 32-185, 32-186, 33-04, 33-05, 33-12, 33-15, 33-17, 33-18, 33-19, 33-29, 33-30, 33-31, 33-32, 33-33, 33-35, 33-265, 33-266, 33-268, 33-291, 33-292, 33-293, 34-07, 34-08, 34-09, 34-10, 34-11, 34-14, 34-15, 34-16, 34-21, 35-02, 35-09, 35-12, 35-13, 35-14, 35-16, 35-17, 35-18, 35-19, 35-52, 35-55, 35-57, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-10, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-25, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-04, 41-05, 41-08, 41-09, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-16, 41-21, 41-23, 41-24, 41-39, 41-40, 43-19, 43-23, 43-32, 43-80, 43-99, 44-08, 44-12, 44-25, 44-39, 44-90, 44-92, 44-112, 45-79, 45-80, 45-87, 45-96, 45-101, 45-112, 45-114 and 45-121)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">Deleted row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no change)
<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC – 1-3 Strand – London – Greater London – WC2N 5EH</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 03-01, 03-05, 03-07, 03-09, 03-12, 03-15, 03-22, 03-44, 03-48, 03-49, 03-58, 03-60, 03-62, 03-64, 03-66, 03-67, 03-68, 03-69, 03-73, 03-75, 03-76, 03-78, 03-79, 03-81, 03-82, 03-83, 03-84, 03-85, 03-86, 03-88, 03-89, 03-96, 03-98, 03-108, 03-109, 03-114, 03-115, 03-118, 03-120, 03-121, 03-122, 03-127, 03-128, 03-129, 03-130, 03-134, 03-138, 03-139, 03-144, 03-145, 03-152, 04-05, 04-08, 04-09, 04-12, 04-17, 04-25, 04-30, 04-31, 04-32, 04-43, 04-49, 04-53, 04-57, 04-64, 04-66, 04-67, 04-68, 04-91, 04-112, 04-127, 04-128, 04-158, 04-160, 04-169, 04-175, 04-179, 04-187, 04-191, 04-196, 04-198, 04-199, 04-201, 04-202, 04-203, 04-205, 04-206, 04-207, 04-209, 04-213, 04-215, 04-229, 04-230, 04-233, 04-239, 04-243, 04-259, 04-260, 04-272, 04-273, 05-01, 05-04, 06-06, 06-09, 06-10, 06-16, 06-24, 06-26, 06-27, 06-36, 06-40, 06-46, 06-47, 06-48, 06-50, 06-52, 06-54, 06-55, 06-56, 06-57, 06-59, 06-62, 06-66, 06-71, 06-75, 06-76, 06-116, 06-121, 06-141, 06-145, 06-147, 06-152, 06-153, 06-154, 06-155, 06-156, 06-157, 06-158, 06-167, 06-171, 06-193, 06-199, 06-205, 06-206, 07-10, 07-13, 07-16, 07-18, 07-19, 07-21, 07-25, 07-31, 07-32, 08-02, 08-03, 08-04, 08-05, 08-06, 08-07, 08-08, 11-01, 11-08, 11-09, 11-10, 11-11, 11-14, 11-35, 11-36, 11-37, 11-45, 11-50, 11-51, 11-58, 11-63, 11-64, 11-66, 11-67, 11-73, 12-02, 13-52, 13-58, 13-65, 13-71, 13-72, 13-74, 13-75, 13-79, 13-80, 13-82, 13-83, 13-84, 13-85, 13-90, 13-91, 13-92, 15-01, 15-04, 15-07, 15-09, 15-11, 15-17, 15-18, 15-21, 15-22, 15-23, 16-02, 16-03, 16-04, 16-05, 16-06, 16-09, 16-12, 16-15, 16-19, 16-22, 16-23, 16-26, 16-29, 16-32, 16-33, 16-34, 16-35, 16-36, 16-37, 16-38, 16-39, 16-40, 16-41, 16-44, 16-54, 16-65, 16-66, 17-08, 17-09, 20-01, 20-02, 20-03, 20-04, 20-05, 20-06, 20-07, 20-08, 20-09, 20-10, 20-11, 20-12, 20-13, 20-14, 20-16, 20-17, 20-18, 20-20, 20-25, 20-26, 20-28, 20-32, 20-33, 20-40, 20-41, 20-42, 20-44, 20-45, 20-46, 20-49, 20-50, 20-53, 20-54, 20-57, 20-58, 20-62, 20-67, 20-68, 20-69, 20-71, 20-72, 20-81, 20-90, 21-10, 21-11, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-18, 21-19, 21-20, 21-24, 21-27, 21-30, 21-31, 21-32, 21-33, 21-34, 21-35, 21-36, 23-23, 23-25, 23-26, 23-30, 23-35, 23-41, 23-43, 23-47, 23-50, 23-51, 23-52, 23-56, 23-57, 23-61, 23-63, 23-64, 23-65, 23-68, 23-69, 23-70, 23-71, 23-72, 23-75, 23-76, 23-79, 23-81, 23-88, 23-92, 23-94, 23-97, 23-98, 23-103, 23-111, 23-114, 23-116, 23-122, 23-171, 23-181, 23-182, 24-08, 24-25, 24-34, 24-40, 24-45, 24-48, 24-51, 24-55, 24-59, 24-60, 24-61, 24-69, 24-70, 24-71, 24-72, 24-74, 24-79, 24-82, 24-83, 24-89, 24-92, 24-93, 24-95, 24-98, 24-99, 24-100, 24-105, 24-107, 24-109, 24-113, 24-114, 24-115, 24-117, 24-118, 24-119, 24-121, 24-122, 24-124, 24-125, 24-132, 24-136, 24-139, 24-140, 24-145, 24-148, 24-169, 24-180, 24-185, 27-02, 27-06, 27-08, 27-09, 27-10, 27-11, 27-12, 27-15, 27-16, 27-19, 27-20, 27-21, 27-32, 27-35, 27-40, 27-41, 27-43, 27-44, 27-49, 27-51, 27-52, 27-53, 27-54, 27-55, 27-56, 27-66, 27-67, 27-68, 27-69, 27-70, 27-71, 27-72, 27-74, 27-75, 27-76, 27-80, 27-96, 28-01, 28-05, 28-06, 28-07, 28-09, 28-16, 28-17, 28-20, 28-21, 28-22, 28-23, 28-24, 28-25, 28-26, 28-34, 28-38, 28-39, 28-40, 28-41, 28-42, 28-43, 28-44, 28-47, 28-48, 28-55, 28-60, 28-65, 28-66, 28-99, 28-101, 28-102, 28-106, 28-108, 29-02, 29-03, 29-04, 29-06, 29-09, 29-11, 29-12, 29-15, 29-16, 29-17, 29-18, 29-19, 29-20, 29-24, 29-31, 29-43, 29-47, 29-54, 29-83, 29-88, 29-123, 29-124, 29-142, 29-144, 29-146, 29-148, 29-150, 29-154, 29-158, 29-184, 29-195, 29-200, 29-207, 29-209, 29-210, 29-215, 29-216, 29-221, 29-230, 29-248, 29-255, 29-265, 29-266, 29-268, 29-277, 29-281, 29-282, 29-283, 30-03, 30-13, 30-14, 30-17, 30-18, 30-70, 31-02, 31-04, 31-07, 31-08, 31-09, 31-11, 31-13, 31-23, 31-33, 31-35, 32-09, 32-10, 32-14, 32-17, 32-20, 32-25, 32-34, 32-36, 32-49, 32-53, 32-56, 32-61, 32-78, 32-143, 32-147, 32-152, 32-185, 32-186, 33-04, 33-05, 33-12, 33-15, 33-17, 33-18, 33-19, 33-29, 33-30, 33-31, 33-32, 33-33, 33-35, 33-265, 33-266, 33-268, 33-291, 33-292, 33-293, 34-07, 34-08, 34-09, 34-10, 34-11, 34-14, 34-15, 34-16, 34-21, 35-02, 35-09, 35-12, 35-13, 35-14, 35-16, 35-17, 35-18, 35-19, 35-52, 35-55, 35-57, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-10, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-25, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-04, 41-05, 41-08, 41-09, 41-10, 41-11, 41-16, 41-21, 41-23, 41-24, 41-39, 41-40, 41-44, 41-45, 41-50, 43-19, 43-23, 43-32, 43-80, 43-99, 44-08, 44-12, 44-25, 44-39, 44-90, 44-92, 44-112, 45-79, 45-80, 45-87, 45-96, 45-101, 45-112, 45-114 and 45-121)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row Removal of plot 41-12 Addition of plots 41-44, 41-45 and 41-50</p>
<p>Ockendon Solar Limited – Tricor Suite 4th Floor – 50 Mark Lane – London – City of London – EC3R 7QR</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 30-07, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 35-01, 35-02, 35-05, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-02, 36-03, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-08, 38-09, 38-10, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-17, 38-18, 38-19, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-24, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-38, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-34, 39-71, 39-80, 39-81, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-21, 41-24, 41-39 and 41-40)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">Deleted row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no change)
<p>Ockendon Solar Limited – Tricor Suite 4th Floor – 50 Mark Lane – London – City of London – EC3R 7QR</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 30-07, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 35-01, 35-02, 35-05, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-02, 36-03, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-08, 38-09, 38-10, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-17, 38-18, 38-19, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-24, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-38, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-34, 39-71, 39-80, 39-81, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-21, 41-24, 41-39, 41-40, 41-44, 41-45 and 41-50)</i></p>	<p>New row Removal of plot 41-12 Addition plots 41-44, 41-45 and 41-50</p>
<p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty – c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited – Office 1 – The Stackyard – Bulwick – Northamptonshire – NN17 3DY</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 30-07, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 35-01, 35-02, 35-05, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-01, 36-02, 36-03, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-08, 38-09, 38-10, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-17, 38-18, 38-19, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-24, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-38, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-34, 39-71, 39-80, 39-81, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-21, 41-24, 41-39 and 41-40)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p>
<p>Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty – c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited – Office 1 – The Stackyard – Bulwick – Northamptonshire – NN17 3DY</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 30-07, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 35-01, 35-02, 35-05, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-01, 36-02, 36-03, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-08, 38-09, 38-10, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-17, 38-18, 38-19, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-24, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-38, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-34, 39-71, 39-80, 39-81, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-21, 41-24, 41-39, 41-40, 41-44, 41-45 and 41-50)</i></p>	<p>New row Removal of plot 41-12 Addition plots 41-44, 41-45 and 41-50</p>
<p>Seventyholds Limited – 137 Scalby Road – Scarborough – North Yorkshire – YO12 6TB</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 27-01, 27-27, 27-28, 27-45, 27-47, 27-48, 27-57, 27-58, 27-59, 27-60, 27-61, 27-62, 28-116, 28-124, 28-127, 28-130, 30-42, 30-76, 30-78, 30-80, 31-06, 31-19, 32-144, 32-149, 32-178, 32-183, 33-219, 33-229, 34-38 and 34-39)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p>
<p>Seventyholds Limited – 137 Scalby Road – Scarborough – North Yorkshire – YO12 6TB</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 27-01, 27-27, 27-28, 27-45, 27-47, 27-48, 27-57, 27-58, 27-59, 27-60, 27-61, 27-62, 28-116, 28-124, 28-127, 28-144, 28-145, 30-42, 30-76, 30-78, 30-80, 31-06, 31-19, 32-144, 32-149, 32-178, 32-183, 33-219, 33-229, 34-38 and 34-39)</i></p>	<p>New row Removal of plot 28-130 Addition of plots 28-144 and 28-145</p>
<p>Susan Elizabeth Young – Fobbing Hall Farm – Wharf Road – Fobbing – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 9JN</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 38-25, 38-28, 41-04, 41-15, 41-17, 41-23, 41-27, 41-30, 41-31, 41-32, 41-33 and 41-34)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no change)
<p>Susan Elizabeth Young – Fobbing Hall Farm – Wharf Road – Fobbing – Stanford-le-Hope – Essex – SS17 9JN</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 38-25, 38-28, 41-04, 41-15, 41-23, 41-27, 41-30, 41-31, 41-32, 41-33, 41-34, 41-46 and 41-48)</i></p>	<p>New row Removal of plot 41-17 Addition of plots 41-46 and 41-48</p>
<p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited – Ground Floor – T3 Trinity Park – Bickenhill Lane – Birmingham – West Midlands – B37 7ES</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 27-65, 27-68, 30-03, 30-07, 30-13, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 35-01, 35-02, 35-05, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-01, 36-02, 36-03, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-08, 38-09, 38-10, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-17, 38-18, 38-19, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-24, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-38, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-34, 39-71, 39-80, 39-81, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-21, 41-24, 41-25, 41-39 and 41-40)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p>
<p>Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited – Ground Floor – T3 Trinity Park – Bickenhill Lane – Birmingham – West Midlands – B37 7ES</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 27-65, 27-68, 30-03, 30-07, 30-13, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 35-01, 35-02, 35-05, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-01, 36-02, 36-03, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-08, 38-09, 38-10, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-17, 38-18, 38-19, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-24, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-38, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-34, 39-71, 39-80, 39-81, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-21, 41-24, 41-25, 41-39, 41-40, 41-44, 41-45 and 41-50)</i></p>	<p>New row Removal of plot 41-12 Addition plots 41-44, 41-45 and 41-50</p>
<p>The Agricultural Mortgage Corporation PLC – Keens House – Anton Mill Road – Andover – Hampshire – SP10 2NQ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 35-02, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-03, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-10, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-34, 39-71, 39-80, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-21, 41-24, 41-39 and 41-40 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p>
<p>The Agricultural Mortgage Corporation PLC – Keens House – Anton Mill Road – Andover – Hampshire – SP10 2NQ</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 35-02, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-03, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-10, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-34, 39-71, 39-80, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-21, 41-24, 41-39, 41-40, 41-44, 41-45, 41-50 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	<p>New row Removal of plot 41-12 Addition plots 41-44, 41-45 and 41-50</p>
<p>The Orsett Golf Club Limited – Orsett Golf Club Ltd – Brentwood Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3DR</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 27-01, 27-45, 28-124, 28-130, 32-141, 32-168, 32-177 and 32-178)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p>
<p>The Orsett Golf Club Limited – Orsett Golf Club Ltd – Brentwood Road – Orsett – Grays – Essex – RM16 3DR</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 27-01, 27-45, 28-124, 28-144, 28-145, 32-141, 32-168, 32-177 and 32-178)</i></p>	<p>New row Removal of plot 28-130 Addition of plots 28-144 and 28-145</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no change)
<p>Thurrock Council – Legal Department – Civic Centre – New Road – Grays – Essex – RM17 6SL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 16-02, 16-03, 16-04, 16-05, 16-06, 16-19, 16-22, 16-23, 16-26, 16-29, 16-35, 16-37, 16-38, 16-48, 16-49, 16-53, 16-57, 16-60, 16-61, 16-65, 16-66, 17-08, 17-09, 18-04, 18-05, 18-06, 18-08, 19-02, 19-03, 19-04, 19-05, 19-08, 19-14, 19-15, 19-25, 19-28, 19-34, 19-35, 20-02, 20-03, 20-04, 20-05, 20-06, 20-07, 20-08, 20-09, 20-11, 20-26, 20-40, 20-42, 20-46, 20-53, 20-62, 20-68, 20-76, 20-79, 20-80, 20-85, 20-87, 20-91, 20-96, 20-99, 20-100, 20-101, 20-102, 21-04, 21-05, 21-09, 21-10, 21-11, 21-12, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-18, 21-19, 21-20, 21-24, 21-30, 21-32, 21-33, 21-34, 21-35, 21-36, 22-01, 22-11, 22-13, 22-19, 22-21, 22-22, 22-23, 22-24, 22-25, 22-27, 22-29, 22-30, 22-31, 22-32, 22-33, 22-34, 22-35, 22-36, 22-37, 22-38, 22-39, 22-41, 22-42, 22-43, 22-44, 22-45, 22-47, 22-48, 22-49, 22-50, 22-51, 22-52, 22-53, 22-54, 22-55, 22-56, 22-57, 22-58, 22-60, 22-62, 22-63, 22-64, 22-65, 22-66, 22-67, 22-68, 22-69, 22-70, 22-71, 22-73, 22-74, 22-75, 22-76, 22-78, 22-79, 22-80, 22-81, 22-82, 22-83, 22-84, 22-85, 22-86, 22-87, 22-88, 22-89, 22-90, 22-91, 23-01, 23-02, 23-03, 23-11, 23-12, 23-13, 23-14, 23-17, 23-20, 23-39, 23-40, 23-44, 23-45, 23-46, 23-48, 23-49, 23-53, 23-55, 23-58, 23-62, 23-63, 23-65, 23-110, 23-112, 23-123, 23-127, 23-138, 23-142, 23-143, 23-146, 23-148, 23-150, 23-154, 23-158, 23-160, 23-162, 23-163, 23-164, 23-165, 23-168, 23-170, 24-01, 24-03, 24-05, 24-06, 24-07, 24-08, 24-12, 24-17, 24-22, 24-23, 24-25, 24-27, 24-28, 24-63, 24-64, 24-67, 24-68, 24-75, 24-80, 24-81, 24-83, 24-93, 24-126, 24-129, 24-160, 24-161, 24-162, 24-163, 24-164, 24-166, 24-167, 24-171, 24-172, 24-173, 24-175, 24-178, 24-180, 24-181, 24-183, 24-186, 24-187, 24-188, 24-189, 24-190, 25-01, 25-03, 25-04, 25-05, 25-06, 25-07, 25-08, 25-09, 25-10, 25-11, 25-12, 25-13, 25-14, 25-15, 25-16, 25-17, 25-18, 25-19, 25-20, 25-21, 25-22, 25-23, 25-24, 25-25, 25-26, 25-27, 25-28, 25-29, 25-30, 25-31, 25-32, 25-33, 25-34, 25-35, 25-36, 25-37, 25-38, 25-39, 25-40, 25-41, 25-42, 25-43, 25-44, 25-45, 25-46, 25-47, 25-48, 25-49, 25-50, 25-51, 25-52, 25-53, 25-54, 25-55, 25-56, 25-57, 25-58, 25-59, 25-60, 25-61, 25-62, 25-63, 25-64, 25-65, 25-66, 25-67, 25-68, 25-69, 25-70, 25-71, 25-72, 25-73, 25-74, 25-75, 25-76, 25-77, 25-78, 25-79, 25-80, 25-81, 25-82, 25-83, 25-84, 25-85, 25-86, 25-87, 25-88, 25-89, 25-90, 25-91, 25-92, 25-93, 25-95, 25-98, 25-99, 25-101, 25-102, 25-106, 25-109, 25-111, 26-17, 26-18, 26-19, 26-20, 26-21, 26-22, 26-23, 26-24, 26-25, 26-26, 26-28, 26-29, 26-30, 26-31, 26-32, 26-33, 26-34, 26-35, 26-36, 26-37, 26-38, 26-39, 26-40, 26-41, 26-42, 26-43, 26-44, 26-45, 26-46, 26-47, 26-48, 26-49, 26-50, 26-51, 26-52, 26-53, 26-54, 26-55, 26-56, 26-57, 26-58, 26-59, 26-60, 26-61, 26-62, 26-63, 26-64, 26-65, 26-66, 27-11, 27-12, 27-36, 27-37, 27-69, 27-74, 27-77, 27-78, 27-79, 27-81, 27-83, 27-84, 27-88, 27-89, 27-91, 27-92, 27-93, 27-94, 27-95, 27-98, 27-99, 27-100, 28-02, 28-03, 28-12, 28-14, 28-15, 28-21, 28-27, 28-30, 28-37, 28-49, 28-50, 28-51, 28-52, 28-53, 28-54, 28-55, 28-56, 28-57, 28-58, 28-59, 28-60, 28-61, 28-62, 28-63, 28-64, 28-67, 28-68, 28-69, 28-70, 28-71, 28-72, 28-73, 28-98, 28-100, 28-129, 28-131, 28-132, 28-133, 29-02, 29-03, 29-04, 29-06, 29-09, 29-10, 29-11, 29-13, 29-17, 29-20, 29-21, 29-25, 29-26, 29-29, 29-31, 29-33, 29-39, 29-45, 29-49, 29-51, 29-61, 29-62, 29-63, 29-65, 29-77, 29-81, 29-82, 29-84, 29-87, 29-90, 29-93, 29-96, 29-100, 29-101, 29-112, 29-115, 29-117, 29-118, 29-119, 29-120, 29-137, 29-139, 29-140, 29-155, 29-161, 29-167, 29-179, 29-199, 29-202, 29-213, 29-231, 29-236, 29-237, 29-238, 29-247, 29-249, 29-250, 29-262, 29-263, 29-267, 29-282, 29-283, 30-01, 30-02, 30-04, 30-05, 30-06, 30-07, 30-08, 30-09, 30-10, 30-11, 30-14, 30-17, 30-19, 30-20, 30-21, 30-22, 30-23, 30-24, 30-25, 30-26, 30-27, 30-28, 30-29, 30-30, 30-31, 30-32, 30-33, 30-34, 30-35, 30-36, 30-37, 30-38, 30-39, 30-40, 30-41, 30-42, 30-43, 30-44, 30-45, 30-46, 30-47, 30-48, 30-49, 30-50, 30-51, 30-52, 30-53, 30-54, 30-55, 30-56, 30-57, 30-58, 30-59, 30-60, 30-61, 30-62, 30-63, 30-64, 30-65, 30-66, 30-67, 30-68, 30-69, 30-71, 30-72, 30-73, 30-74, 30-75, 30-76, 30-77, 30-79, 30-80, 31-05, 31-08, 31-10, 31-11, 31-13, 31-14, 31-15, 31-16, 31-17, 31-18, 31-20, 31-21, 31-22, 32-12, 32-13, 32-15, 32-16, 32-18, 32-33, 32-35, 32-57, 32-58, 32-59, 32-81, 32-109, 32-110, 32-111, 32-115, 32-117, 32-118, 32-122, 32-124, 32-125, 32-128, 32-129, 32-130, 32-133, 32-134, 32-136, 32-139, 32-140, 32-141, 32-142, 32-144, 32-145, 32-148, 32-149, 32-153, 32-155, 32-156, 32-157, 32-158, 32-159, 32-160, 32-162, 32-164, 32-165, 32-168, 32-169, 32-170, 32-171, 32-172, 32-173, 32-174, 32-179, 32-181, 32-182, 32-186, 33-01, 33-02, 33-03, 33-08, 33-15, 33-17, 33-18, 33-19, 33-23, 33-35, 33-47, 33-49, 33-59, 33-76, 33-77, 33-78, 33-79, 33-80, 33-81, 33-83, 33-84, 33-86, 33-88, 33-90, 33-91, 33-93, 33-94, 33-95, 33-96, 33-98, 33-99, 33-100, 33-101, 33-103, 33-104, 33-105, 33-106, 33-107, 33-108, 33-109, 33-110, 33-112, 33-113, 33-114, 33-116, 33-117, 33-118, 33-119, 33-120, 33-121, 33-122, 33-123, 33-124, 33-125, 33-126, 33-127, 33-128, 33-129, 33-130, 33-131, 33-132, 33-133, 33-134, 33-135, 33-136, 33-137, 33-138, 33-139, 33-140, 33-141, 33-142, 33-143, 33-144, 33-145, 33-146, 33-147, 33-148, 33-149, 33-150, 33-151, 33-152, 33-153, 33-154, 33-155, 33-156, 33-157, 33-158, 33-159, 33-160, 33-161, 33-162, 33-163, 33-164, 33-165, 33-166, 33-167, 33-168, 33-169, 33-170, 33-171, 33-172, 33-173, 33-174, 33-176, 33-177, 33-178, 33-180, 33-181, 33-182, 33-183, 33-184, 33-185, 33-186, 33-187, 33-188, 33-189, 33-190, 33-191, 33-192, 33-195, 33-196, 33-197, 33-199, 33-200, 33-202, 33-203, 33-205, 33-206, 33-208, 33-209, 33-210, 33-211, 33-212, 33-214, 33-215, 33-216, 33-217, 33-218, 33-219, 33-220, 33-221, 33-222, 33-223, 33-224, 33-225, 33-226, 33-227, 33-228, 33-230, 33-231, 33-232, 33-233, 33-234, 33-235, 33-236, 33-237, 33-238, 33-239, 33-240, 33-241, 33-243, 33-244, 33-245, 33-246, 33-247, 33-248, 33-250, 33-251, 33-252, 33-254, 33-255, 33-256, 33-258, 33-259, 33-260, 33-262, 33-263, 33-264, 33-267, 33-269, 33-271, 33-272, 33-274, 33-275, 33-279, 33-283, 33-284, 33-286, 33-287, 33-300, 33-301, 34-01, 34-02, 34-23, 34-24, 34-25, 34-26, 34-27, 34-28, 34-31, 34-39, 34-40, 34-41, 34-43, 34-44, 35-02, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-03, 37-06, 37-07, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-10, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-07, 39-08, 39-10, 39-11, 39-26, 39-29, 39-31, 39-32, 39-34, 39-50, 39-52, 39-54, 39-55, 39-57, 39-59, 39-71, 39-80, 39-83, 39-84, 40-15, 40-25, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-21, 41-24, 41-39, 41-40, 42-178, 42-181, 42-182, 42-183, 42-184, 42-185, 44-120, 44-121, 44-123, 45-176, 45-177 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no change)
<p>Thurrock Council – Legal Department – Civic Centre – New Road – Grays – Essex – RM17 6SL</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 16-02, 16-03, 16-04, 16-05, 16-06, 16-19, 16-22, 16-23, 16-26, 16-29, 16-35, 16-37, 16-38, 16-48, 16-49, 16-53, 16-57, 16-60, 16-61, 16-65, 16-66, 17-08, 17-09, 18-04, 18-05, 18-06, 18-08, 19-02, 19-03, 19-04, 19-05, 19-08, 19-14, 19-15, 19-25, 19-28, 19-34, 19-35, 20-02, 20-03, 20-04, 20-05, 20-06, 20-07, 20-08, 20-09, 20-11, 20-26, 20-40, 20-42, 20-46, 20-53, 20-62, 20-68, 20-76, 20-79, 20-80, 20-85, 20-87, 20-91, 20-96, 20-99, 20-100, 20-101, 20-102, 21-04, 21-05, 21-09, 21-10, 21-11, 21-12, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-18, 21-19, 21-20, 21-24, 21-30, 21-32, 21-33, 21-34, 21-35, 21-36, 22-01, 22-11, 22-13, 22-19, 22-21, 22-22, 22-23, 22-24, 22-25, 22-27, 22-29, 22-30, 22-31, 22-32, 22-33, 22-34, 22-35, 22-36, 22-37, 22-38, 22-39, 22-41, 22-42, 22-43, 22-44, 22-45, 22-47, 22-48, 22-49, 22-50, 22-51, 22-52, 22-53, 22-54, 22-55, 22-56, 22-57, 22-58, 22-60, 22-62, 22-63, 22-64, 22-65, 22-66, 22-67, 22-68, 22-69, 22-70, 22-71, 22-73, 22-74, 22-75, 22-76, 22-78, 22-79, 22-80, 22-81, 22-82, 22-83, 22-84, 22-85, 22-86, 22-87, 22-88, 22-89, 22-90, 22-91, 23-01, 23-02, 23-03, 23-11, 23-12, 23-13, 23-14, 23-17, 23-20, 23-39, 23-40, 23-44, 23-45, 23-46, 23-48, 23-49, 23-53, 23-55, 23-58, 23-62, 23-63, 23-65, 23-110, 23-112, 23-123, 23-127, 23-138, 23-142, 23-143, 23-146, 23-148, 23-150, 23-154, 23-158, 23-160, 23-162, 23-163, 23-164, 23-165, 23-168, 23-170, 24-01, 24-03, 24-05, 24-06, 24-07, 24-08, 24-12, 24-17, 24-22, 24-23, 24-25, 24-27, 24-28, 24-63, 24-64, 24-67, 24-68, 24-75, 24-80, 24-81, 24-83, 24-93, 24-126, 24-129, 24-160, 24-161, 24-162, 24-163, 24-164, 24-166, 24-167, 24-171, 24-172, 24-173, 24-175, 24-178, 24-180, 24-181, 24-183, 24-186, 24-187, 24-188, 24-189, 24-190, 25-01, 25-03, 25-04, 25-05, 25-06, 25-07, 25-08, 25-09, 25-10, 25-11, 25-12, 25-13, 25-14, 25-15, 25-16, 25-17, 25-18, 25-19, 25-20, 25-21, 25-22, 25-23, 25-24, 25-25, 25-26, 25-27, 25-28, 25-29, 25-30, 25-31, 25-32, 25-33, 25-34, 25-35, 25-36, 25-37, 25-38, 25-39, 25-40, 25-41, 25-42, 25-43, 25-44, 25-45, 25-46, 25-47, 25-48, 25-49, 25-50, 25-51, 25-52, 25-53, 25-54, 25-55, 25-56, 25-57, 25-58, 25-59, 25-60, 25-61, 25-62, 25-63, 25-64, 25-65, 25-66, 25-67, 25-68, 25-69, 25-70, 25-71, 25-72, 25-73, 25-74, 25-75, 25-76, 25-77, 25-78, 25-79, 25-80, 25-81, 25-82, 25-83, 25-84, 25-85, 25-86, 25-87, 25-88, 25-89, 25-90, 25-91, 25-92, 25-93, 25-95, 25-98, 25-99, 25-101, 25-102, 25-106, 25-109, 25-111, 26-17, 26-18, 26-19, 26-20, 26-21, 26-22, 26-23, 26-24, 26-25, 26-26, 26-28, 26-29, 26-30, 26-31, 26-32, 26-33, 26-34, 26-35, 26-36, 26-37, 26-38, 26-39, 26-40, 26-41, 26-42, 26-43, 26-44, 26-45, 26-46, 26-47, 26-48, 26-49, 26-50, 26-51, 26-52, 26-53, 26-54, 26-55, 26-56, 26-57, 26-58, 26-59, 26-60, 26-61, 26-62, 26-63, 26-64, 26-65, 26-66, 27-11, 27-12, 27-36, 27-37, 27-69, 27-74, 27-77, 27-78, 27-79, 27-81, 27-83, 27-84, 27-88, 27-89, 27-91, 27-92, 27-93, 27-94, 27-95, 27-98, 27-99, 27-100, 28-02, 28-03, 28-12, 28-14, 28-15, 28-21, 28-27, 28-30, 28-37, 28-49, 28-50, 28-51, 28-52, 28-53, 28-54, 28-55, 28-56, 28-57, 28-58, 28-59, 28-60, 28-61, 28-62, 28-63, 28-64, 28-67, 28-68, 28-69, 28-70, 28-71, 28-72, 28-73, 28-98, 28-100, 28-129, 28-131, 28-132, 28-133, 29-02, 29-03, 29-04, 29-06, 29-09, 29-10, 29-11, 29-13, 29-17, 29-20, 29-21, 29-25, 29-26, 29-29, 29-31, 29-33, 29-39, 29-45, 29-49, 29-51, 29-61, 29-62, 29-63, 29-65, 29-77, 29-81, 29-82, 29-84, 29-87, 29-90, 29-93, 29-96, 29-100, 29-101, 29-112, 29-115, 29-117, 29-118, 29-119, 29-120, 29-137, 29-139, 29-140, 29-155, 29-161, 29-167, 29-179, 29-199, 29-202, 29-213, 29-231, 29-236, 29-237, 29-238, 29-247, 29-249, 29-250, 29-262, 29-263, 29-267, 29-282, 29-283, 30-01, 30-02, 30-04, 30-05, 30-06, 30-07, 30-08, 30-09, 30-10, 30-11, 30-14, 30-17, 30-19, 30-20, 30-21, 30-22, 30-23, 30-24, 30-25, 30-26, 30-27, 30-28, 30-29, 30-30, 30-31, 30-32, 30-33, 30-34, 30-35, 30-36, 30-37, 30-38, 30-39, 30-40, 30-41, 30-42, 30-43, 30-44, 30-45, 30-46, 30-47, 30-48, 30-49, 30-50, 30-51, 30-52, 30-53, 30-54, 30-55, 30-56, 30-57, 30-58, 30-59, 30-60, 30-61, 30-62, 30-63, 30-64, 30-65, 30-66, 30-67, 30-68, 30-69, 30-71, 30-72, 30-73, 30-74, 30-75, 30-76, 30-77, 30-79, 30-80, 31-05, 31-08, 31-10, 31-11, 31-13, 31-14, 31-15, 31-16, 31-17, 31-18, 31-20, 31-21, 31-22, 32-12, 32-13, 32-15, 32-16, 32-18, 32-33, 32-35, 32-57, 32-58, 32-59, 32-81, 32-109, 32-110, 32-111, 32-115, 32-117, 32-118, 32-122, 32-124, 32-125, 32-128, 32-129, 32-130, 32-133, 32-134, 32-136, 32-139, 32-140, 32-141, 32-142, 32-144, 32-145, 32-148, 32-149, 32-153, 32-155, 32-156, 32-157, 32-158, 32-159, 32-160, 32-162, 32-164, 32-165, 32-168, 32-169, 32-170, 32-171, 32-172, 32-173, 32-174, 32-179, 32-181, 32-182, 32-186, 33-01, 33-02, 33-03, 33-08, 33-15, 33-17, 33-18, 33-19, 33-23, 33-35, 33-47, 33-49, 33-59, 33-76, 33-77, 33-78, 33-79, 33-80, 33-81, 33-83, 33-84, 33-86, 33-88, 33-90, 33-91, 33-93, 33-94, 33-95, 33-96, 33-98, 33-99, 33-100, 33-101, 33-103, 33-104, 33-105, 33-106, 33-107, 33-108, 33-109, 33-110, 33-112, 33-113, 33-114, 33-116, 33-117, 33-118, 33-119, 33-120, 33-121, 33-122, 33-123, 33-124, 33-125, 33-126, 33-127, 33-128, 33-129, 33-130, 33-131, 33-132, 33-133, 33-134, 33-135, 33-136, 33-137, 33-138, 33-139, 33-140, 33-141, 33-142, 33-143, 33-144, 33-145, 33-146, 33-147, 33-148, 33-149, 33-150, 33-151, 33-152, 33-153, 33-154, 33-155, 33-156, 33-157, 33-158, 33-159, 33-160, 33-161, 33-162, 33-163, 33-164, 33-165, 33-166, 33-167, 33-168, 33-169, 33-170, 33-171, 33-172, 33-173, 33-174, 33-176, 33-177, 33-178, 33-180, 33-181, 33-182, 33-183, 33-184, 33-185, 33-186, 33-187, 33-188, 33-189, 33-190, 33-191, 33-192, 33-195, 33-196, 33-197, 33-199, 33-200, 33-202, 33-203, 33-205, 33-206, 33-208, 33-209, 33-210, 33-211, 33-212, 33-214, 33-215, 33-216, 33-217, 33-218, 33-219, 33-220, 33-221, 33-222, 33-223, 33-224, 33-225, 33-226, 33-227, 33-228, 33-230, 33-231, 33-232, 33-233, 33-234, 33-235, 33-236, 33-237, 33-238, 33-239, 33-240, 33-241, 33-243, 33-244, 33-245, 33-246, 33-247, 33-248, 33-250, 33-251, 33-252, 33-254, 33-255, 33-256, 33-258, 33-259, 33-260, 33-262, 33-263, 33-264, 33-267, 33-269, 33-271, 33-272, 33-274, 33-275, 33-279, 33-283, 33-284, 33-286, 33-287, 33-300, 33-301, 34-01, 34-02, 34-23, 34-24, 34-25, 34-26, 34-27, 34-28, 34-31, 34-39, 34-40, 34-41, 34-43, 34-44, 35-02, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-03, 37-06, 37-07, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-10, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-07, 39-08, 39-10, 39-11, 39-26, 39-29, 39-31, 39-32, 39-34, 39-50, 39-52, 39-54, 39-55, 39-57, 39-59, 39-71, 39-80, 39-83, 39-84, 40-15, 40-25, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-21, 41-24, 41-39, 41-40, 41-44, 41-45, 41-50, 42-178, 42-181, 42-182, 42-183, 42-184, 42-185, 44-120, 44-121, 44-123, 45-176, 45-177 and in respect of land outside the Order Limits)</i></p>	<p>New row Removal of plot 41-12 Addition plots 41-44, 41-45 and 41-50</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no change)
<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited – Newington House – 237 Southwark Bridge Road – London – Greater London – SE1 6NP</p> <p>(in respect of land in plot 03-02, 03-05, 03-06, 03-09, 03-12, 03-13, 03-15, 03-17, 03-18, 03-19, 03-20, 03-21, 03-23, 03-24, 03-27, 03-28, 03-29, 03-30, 03-31, 03-36, 03-37, 03-38, 03-39, 03-42, 03-44, 03-45, 03-46, 03-47, 03-48, 03-49, 03-50, 03-53, 03-54, 03-55, 03-56, 03-57, 03-58, 03-59, 03-63, 03-65, 03-66, 03-67, 03-68, 03-77, 03-78, 03-81, 03-87, 03-88, 03-89, 03-95, 03-96, 03-97, 03-98, 03-108, 03-109, 03-114, 03-115, 03-117, 03-118, 03-120, 03-122, 03-123, 03-124, 03-125, 03-127, 03-128, 03-129, 03-130, 03-131, 03-132, 03-134, 03-135, 03-136, 03-138, 03-139, 03-142, 03-145, 03-146, 03-148, 03-152, 04-01, 04-02, 04-05, 04-06, 04-09, 04-10, 04-11, 04-13, 04-15, 04-18, 04-19, 04-20, 04-21, 04-22, 04-23, 04-24, 04-25, 04-26, 04-27, 04-28, 04-29, 04-30, 04-31, 04-32, 04-33, 04-34, 04-35, 04-37, 04-40, 04-41, 04-42, 04-44, 04-45, 04-46, 04-47, 04-48, 04-49, 04-50, 04-51, 04-52, 04-54, 04-55, 04-56, 04-57, 04-58, 04-59, 04-60, 04-61, 04-63, 04-64, 04-65, 04-66, 04-67, 04-68, 04-69, 04-71, 04-75, 04-78, 04-79, 04-80, 04-82, 04-83, 04-84, 04-87, 04-88, 04-89, 04-90, 04-91, 04-92, 04-93, 04-94, 04-95, 04-97, 04-98, 04-102, 04-104, 04-105, 04-106, 04-113, 04-114, 04-115, 04-116, 04-119, 04-120, 04-121, 04-122, 04-123, 04-125, 04-126, 04-127, 04-128, 04-129, 04-131, 04-132, 04-133, 04-134, 04-135, 04-136, 04-138, 04-142, 04-143, 04-144, 04-145, 04-146, 04-147, 04-148, 04-149, 04-150, 04-151, 04-152, 04-153, 04-163, 04-165, 04-166, 04-167, 04-168, 04-169, 04-170, 04-171, 04-172, 04-173, 04-174, 04-175, 04-176, 04-177, 04-178, 04-179, 04-180, 04-182, 04-183, 04-186, 04-187, 04-188, 04-189, 04-190, 04-191, 04-192, 04-193, 04-194, 04-195, 04-196, 04-204, 04-206, 04-207, 04-211, 04-212, 04-214, 04-216, 04-217, 04-219, 04-220, 04-221, 04-222, 04-223, 04-224, 04-226, 04-227, 04-228, 04-231, 04-232, 04-234, 04-235, 04-236, 04-238, 04-240, 04-241, 04-242, 04-244, 04-247, 04-249, 04-252, 04-262, 04-266, 04-268, 04-271, 04-272, 04-273, 04-274, 05-07, 05-08, 05-12, 05-17, 05-18, 06-02, 06-03, 06-04, 06-05, 06-06, 06-07, 06-09, 06-12, 06-13, 06-15, 06-20, 06-24, 06-25, 06-26, 06-29, 06-30, 06-31, 06-32, 06-33, 06-34, 06-35, 06-45, 06-46, 06-47, 06-55, 06-56, 06-59, 06-60, 06-61, 06-62, 06-65, 06-66, 06-67, 06-68, 06-69, 06-72, 06-76, 06-77, 06-78, 06-81, 06-82, 06-84, 06-85, 06-87, 06-88, 06-89, 06-90, 06-92, 06-95, 06-96, 06-97, 06-99, 06-103, 06-105, 06-106, 06-108, 06-110, 06-117, 06-118, 06-119, 06-120, 06-121, 06-125, 06-126, 06-128, 06-139, 06-140, 06-141, 06-142, 06-143, 06-145, 06-147, 06-154, 06-155, 06-156, 06-157, 06-162, 06-164, 06-165, 06-166, 06-174, 06-175, 06-176, 06-177, 06-179, 06-180, 06-181, 06-183, 06-184, 06-185, 06-186, 06-189, 06-190, 06-192, 06-193, 06-194, 06-195, 06-197, 06-198, 06-199, 06-200, 06-203, 08-01, 08-02, 08-03, 09-01, 09-03, 09-05, 09-06, 09-09, 09-19, 09-20, 09-31, 09-32, 09-44, 09-55, 09-56, 09-58, 09-60, 09-61, 09-64, 09-67, 10-01, 10-02, 10-03, 10-05, 10-08, 10-09, 10-13, 10-14, 11-10, 11-19, 11-22, 11-23, 11-26, 11-28, 11-29, 11-32, 11-35, 11-37, 11-42, 11-43, 11-44, 11-45, 11-46, 11-47, 11-49, 11-55, 11-56, 11-57, 11-58, 11-59, 11-60, 11-61, 11-62, 11-71, 11-72, 11-76, 12-01, 12-04, 12-08, 12-09, 12-12, 12-14, 12-15, 12-17, 12-18, 12-19, 12-20, 12-21, 12-22, 12-23, 12-44, 12-45, 12-46, 12-47, 12-48, 12-49, 12-50, 12-51, 12-53, 12-54, 12-55, 12-56, 12-60, 13-02, 13-04, 13-05, 13-06, 13-07, 13-10, 13-12, 13-14, 13-15, 13-16, 13-17, 13-18, 13-19, 13-21, 13-24, 13-25, 13-26, 13-27, 13-28, 13-29, 13-30, 13-34, 13-47, 13-55, 13-56, 13-72, 13-73, 13-76, 14-01, 14-11, 15-01, 15-07, 15-09, 15-17, 15-21, 16-02, 16-04, 16-05, 17-02, 17-03, 18-01, 18-03, 18-04, 18-05, 18-06, 18-07, 18-08, 18-10, 19-01, 19-02, 19-03, 19-04, 19-05, 19-06, 19-08, 19-09, 19-32, 19-33, 19-38, 19-45, 19-47, 20-01, 20-02, 20-04, 20-07, 20-08, 20-09, 20-11, 20-12, 20-13, 20-14, 20-16, 20-17, 20-18, 20-28, 20-32, 20-45, 20-58, 20-59, 20-60, 20-63, 20-67, 20-77, 20-79, 20-80, 20-82, 20-83, 20-85, 20-86, 20-87, 20-102, 21-02, 21-05, 21-06, 21-08, 21-09, 21-10, 21-11, 21-12, 21-13, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-17, 21-19, 21-20, 21-23, 21-24, 21-25, 21-26, 21-28, 21-29, 21-32, 21-33, 21-34, 21-35, 21-36, 22-27, 22-28, 22-40, 22-45, 22-46, 22-53, 22-54, 22-55, 22-56, 22-58, 22-59, 22-68, 22-70, 22-72, 22-73, 22-75, 22-76, 22-77, 22-78, 22-79, 22-80, 22-81, 22-82, 22-83, 22-85, 23-23, 23-26, 23-28, 23-29, 23-30, 23-32, 23-33, 23-38, 23-39, 23-41, 23-44, 23-45, 23-46, 23-47, 23-48, 23-49, 23-50, 23-51, 23-53, 23-54, 23-55, 23-56, 23-57, 23-59, 23-60, 23-61, 23-63, 23-65, 23-66, 23-67, 23-68, 23-69, 23-72, 23-73, 23-74, 23-75, 23-76, 23-77, 23-78, 23-80, 23-81, 23-82, 23-83, 23-84, 23-85, 23-86, 23-87, 23-88, 23-89, 23-90, 23-91, 23-92, 23-93, 23-94, 23-95, 23-97, 23-100, 23-101, 23-108, 23-112, 23-114, 23-115, 23-116, 23-119, 23-122, 23-123, 23-125, 23-126, 23-128, 23-129, 23-130, 23-131, 23-132, 23-134, 23-135, 23-137, 23-139, 23-141, 23-181, 23-182, 23-183, 23-184, 23-185, 23-186, 24-02, 24-09, 24-10, 24-11, 24-14, 24-15, 24-16, 24-17, 24-18, 24-19, 24-20, 24-21, 24-22, 24-23, 24-45, 24-51, 24-55, 24-61, 24-62, 24-64, 24-65, 24-69, 24-70, 24-73, 24-75, 24-76, 24-77, 24-78, 24-79, 24-81, 24-83, 24-84, 24-85, 24-86, 24-87, 24-89, 24-92, 24-93, 24-94 and 24-95)</p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no change)
<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited – Newington House – 237 Southwark Bridge Road – London – Greater London – SE1 6NP (1 of 2)</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 03-02, 03-05, 03-06, 03-09, 03-12, 03-13, 03-15, 03-17, 03-18, 03-19, 03-20, 03-21, 03-23, 03-24, 03-27, 03-28, 03-29, 03-30, 03-31, 03-36, 03-37, 03-38, 03-39, 03-42, 03-44, 03-45, 03-46, 03-47, 03-48, 03-49, 03-50, 03-53, 03-54, 03-55, 03-56, 03-57, 03-58, 03-59, 03-63, 03-65, 03-66, 03-67, 03-68, 03-77, 03-78, 03-81, 03-87, 03-88, 03-89, 03-95, 03-96, 03-97, 03-98, 03-108, 03-109, 03-114, 03-115, 03-117, 03-118, 03-120, 03-122, 03-123, 03-124, 03-125, 03-127, 03-128, 03-129, 03-130, 03-131, 03-132, 03-134, 03-135, 03-136, 03-138, 03-139, 03-142, 03-145, 03-146, 03-148, 03-152, 04-01, 04-02, 04-05, 04-06, 04-09, 04-10, 04-11, 04-13, 04-15, 04-18, 04-19, 04-20, 04-21, 04-22, 04-23, 04-24, 04-25, 04-26, 04-27, 04-28, 04-29, 04-30, 04-31, 04-32, 04-33, 04-34, 04-35, 04-37, 04-40, 04-41, 04-42, 04-44, 04-45, 04-46, 04-47, 04-48, 04-49, 04-50, 04-51, 04-52, 04-54, 04-55, 04-56, 04-57, 04-58, 04-59, 04-60, 04-61, 04-63, 04-64, 04-65, 04-66, 04-67, 04-68, 04-69, 04-71, 04-75, 04-78, 04-79, 04-80, 04-82, 04-83, 04-84, 04-87, 04-88, 04-89, 04-90, 04-91, 04-92, 04-93, 04-94, 04-95, 04-97, 04-98, 04-102, 04-104, 04-105, 04-106, 04-113, 04-114, 04-115, 04-116, 04-119, 04-120, 04-121, 04-122, 04-123, 04-125, 04-126, 04-127, 04-128, 04-129, 04-131, 04-132, 04-133, 04-134, 04-135, 04-136, 04-138, 04-142, 04-143, 04-144, 04-145, 04-146, 04-147, 04-148, 04-149, 04-150, 04-151, 04-152, 04-153, 04-163, 04-165, 04-166, 04-167, 04-168, 04-169, 04-170, 04-171, 04-172, 04-173, 04-174, 04-175, 04-176, 04-177, 04-178, 04-179, 04-180, 04-182, 04-183, 04-186, 04-187, 04-188, 04-189, 04-190, 04-191, 04-192, 04-193, 04-194, 04-195, 04-196, 04-204, 04-206, 04-207, 04-211, 04-212, 04-214, 04-216, 04-217, 04-219, 04-220, 04-221, 04-222, 04-223, 04-224, 04-226, 04-227, 04-228, 04-231, 04-232, 04-234, 04-235, 04-236, 04-238, 04-240, 04-241, 04-242, 04-244, 04-247, 04-249, 04-252, 04-262, 04-266, 04-268, 04-271, 04-272, 04-273, 04-274, 05-07, 05-08, 05-12, 05-17, 05-18, 06-02, 06-03, 06-04, 06-05, 06-06, 06-07, 06-09, 06-12, 06-13, 06-15, 06-20, 06-24, 06-25, 06-26, 06-29, 06-30, 06-31, 06-32, 06-33, 06-34, 06-35, 06-45, 06-46, 06-47, 06-55, 06-56, 06-59, 06-60, 06-61, 06-62, 06-65, 06-66, 06-67, 06-68, 06-69, 06-72, 06-76, 06-77, 06-78, 06-81, 06-82, 06-84, 06-85, 06-87, 06-88, 06-89, 06-90, 06-92, 06-95, 06-96, 06-97, 06-99, 06-103, 06-105, 06-106, 06-108, 06-110, 06-117, 06-118, 06-119, 06-120, 06-121, 06-125, 06-126, 06-128, 06-139, 06-140, 06-141, 06-142, 06-143, 06-145, 06-147, 06-154, 06-155, 06-156, 06-157, 06-162, 06-164, 06-165, 06-166, 06-174, 06-175, 06-176, 06-177, 06-179, 06-180, 06-181, 06-183, 06-184, 06-185, 06-186, 06-189, 06-190, 06-192, 06-193, 06-194, 06-195, 06-197, 06-198, 06-199, 06-200, 06-203, 08-01, 08-02, 08-03, 09-01, 09-03, 09-05, 09-06, 09-09, 09-19, 09-20, 09-31, 09-32, 09-44, 09-55, 09-56, 09-58, 09-60, 09-61, 09-64, 09-67, 10-01, 10-02, 10-03, 10-05, 10-08, 10-09, 10-13, 10-14, 11-10, 11-19, 11-22, 11-23, 11-26, 11-28, 11-29, 11-32, 11-35, 11-37, 11-42, 11-43, 11-44, 11-45, 11-46, 11-47, 11-49, 11-55, 11-56, 11-57, 11-58, 11-59, 11-60, 11-61, 11-62, 11-71, 11-72, 11-76, 12-01, 12-04, 12-08, 12-09, 12-12, 12-14, 12-15, 12-17, 12-18, 12-19, 12-20, 12-21, 12-22, 12-23, 12-44, 12-45, 12-46, 12-47, 12-48, 12-49, 12-50, 12-51, 12-53, 12-54, 12-55, 12-56, 12-60, 13-02, 13-04, 13-05, 13-06, 13-07, 13-10, 13-12, 13-14, 13-15, 13-16, 13-17, 13-18, 13-19, 13-21, 13-24, 13-25, 13-26, 13-27, 13-28, 13-29, 13-30, 13-34, 13-47, 13-55, 13-56, 13-72, 13-73, 13-76, 14-01, 14-11, 15-01, 15-07, 15-09, 15-17, 15-21, 16-02, 16-04, 16-05, 17-02, 17-03, 18-01, 18-03, 18-04, 18-05, 18-06, 18-07, 18-08, 18-10, 19-01, 19-02, 19-03, 19-04, 19-05, 19-06, 19-08, 19-09, 19-32, 19-33, 19-38, 19-45, 19-47, 20-01, 20-02, 20-04, 20-07, 20-08, 20-09, 20-11, 20-12, 20-13, 20-14, 20-16, 20-17, 20-18, 20-28, 20-32, 20-45, 20-58, 20-59, 20-60, 20-63, 20-67, 20-77, 20-79, 20-80, 20-82, 20-83, 20-85, 20-86, 20-87, 20-102, 21-02, 21-05, 21-06, 21-08, 21-09, 21-10, 21-11, 21-12, 21-13, 21-14, 21-15, 21-16, 21-17, 21-19, 21-20, 21-23, 21-24, 21-25, 21-26, 21-28, 21-29, 21-32, 21-33, 21-34, 21-35, 21-36, 22-27, 22-28, 22-40, 22-45, 22-46, 22-53, 22-54, 22-55, 22-56, 22-58, 22-59, 22-68, 22-70, 22-72, 22-73, 22-75, 22-76, 22-77, 22-78, 22-79, 22-80, 22-81, 22-82, 22-83, 22-85, 23-23, 23-26, 23-28, 23-29, 23-30, 23-32, 23-33, 23-38, 23-39, 23-41, 23-44, 23-45, 23-46, 23-47, 23-48, 23-49, 23-50, 23-51, 23-53, 23-54, 23-55, 23-56, 23-57, 23-59, 23-60, 23-61, 23-63, 23-65, 23-66, 23-67, 23-68, 23-69, 23-72, 23-73, 23-74, 23-75, 23-76, 23-77, 23-78, 23-80, 23-81, 23-82, 23-83, 23-84, 23-85, 23-86, 23-87, 23-88, 23-89, 23-90, 23-91, 23-92, 23-93, 23-94, 23-95, 23-97, 23-100, 23-101, 23-108, 23-112, 23-114, 23-115, 23-116, 23-119, 23-122, 23-123, 23-125, 23-126, 23-128, 23-129, 23-130, 23-131, 23-132, 23-134, 23-135, 23-137, 23-139, 23-141, 23-181, 23-182, 23-183, 23-184, 23-185, 23-186, 24-02, 24-09, 24-10, 24-11, 24-14, 24-15, 24-16, 24-17, 24-18, 24-19, 24-20, 24-21, 24-22, 24-23, 24-45, 24-51, 24-55, 24-61, 24-62, 24-64, 24-65, 24-69, 24-70, 24-73, 24-75, 24-76, 24-77, 24-78, 24-79, 24-81, 24-83, 24-84, 24-85, 24-86, 24-87, 24-89, 24-92, 24-93, 24-94 and 24-95)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row Removal of plot 41-12, 41-17 and 41-20 Addition plots 41-44, 41-45, 41-46, 41-47, 41-48, 41-49, 41-50 and 41-51</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no change)
<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited – Newington House – 237 Southwark Bridge Road – London – Greater London – SE1 6NP continued</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 24-96, 24-97, 24-98, 24-99, 24-100, 24-101, 24-103, 24-104, 24-106, 24-107, 24-117, 24-118, 24-119, 24-122, 24-124, 24-130, 24-132, 24-133, 24-135, 24-139, 24-146, 24-148, 24-150, 24-152, 24-155, 24-158, 24-164, 24-165, 24-166, 24-167, 24-168, 24-169, 24-170, 24-171, 24-176, 24-177, 24-179, 24-180, 24-187, 24-188, 24-189, 25-01, 25-02, 25-03, 25-06, 25-08, 25-09, 25-10, 25-11, 25-12, 25-13, 25-14, 25-15, 25-16, 25-17, 25-18, 25-19, 25-20, 25-21, 25-22, 25-23, 25-24, 25-27, 25-35, 25-36, 25-37, 25-41, 25-42, 25-44, 25-45, 25-46, 25-47, 25-48, 25-49, 25-50, 25-51, 25-56, 25-58, 25-59, 25-60, 25-61, 25-62, 25-65, 25-66, 25-67, 25-68, 25-69, 25-70, 25-71, 25-72, 25-73, 25-74, 25-75, 25-78, 25-79, 25-80, 25-81, 25-82, 25-83, 25-85, 25-86, 25-87, 25-88, 25-89, 25-90, 25-91, 25-92, 26-03, 26-04, 26-05, 26-06, 26-08, 26-09, 26-11, 26-14, 26-15, 26-16, 26-17, 26-18, 26-19, 26-20, 26-21, 26-24, 26-33, 26-34, 26-35, 26-43, 26-50, 27-01, 27-44, 27-53, 27-54, 27-56, 27-60, 27-61, 27-62, 27-63, 27-70, 27-71, 27-74, 27-76, 27-77, 27-78, 27-80, 27-92, 27-93, 27-96, 28-04, 28-05, 28-06, 28-08, 28-09, 28-11, 28-25, 28-27, 28-30, 28-35, 28-36, 28-42, 28-45, 28-46, 28-50, 28-51, 28-55, 28-62, 28-63, 28-64, 28-67, 28-70, 28-71, 28-73, 28-76, 28-80, 28-81, 28-84, 28-85, 28-86, 28-87, 28-88, 28-90, 28-93, 28-94, 28-95, 28-96, 28-101, 28-102, 28-108, 28-109, 28-110, 28-111, 28-112, 28-113, 28-115, 28-119, 28-120, 28-121, 28-125, 28-127, 28-128, 28-134, 29-03, 29-04, 29-07, 29-08, 29-09, 29-11, 29-13, 29-14, 29-22, 29-25, 29-30, 29-32, 29-34, 29-35, 29-36, 29-38, 29-40, 29-41, 29-44, 29-45, 29-46, 29-47, 29-58, 29-60, 29-62, 29-63, 29-64, 29-65, 29-67, 29-68, 29-69, 29-70, 29-71, 29-72, 29-73, 29-74, 29-77, 29-78, 29-79, 29-81, 29-84, 29-85, 29-86, 29-89, 29-90, 29-91, 29-98, 29-99, 29-100, 29-103, 29-106, 29-107, 29-109, 29-110, 29-112, 29-113, 29-115, 29-116, 29-117, 29-118, 29-119, 29-120, 29-122, 29-125, 29-126, 29-129, 29-133, 29-135, 29-136, 29-141, 29-145, 29-147, 29-152, 29-153, 29-155, 29-157, 29-159, 29-160, 29-163, 29-167, 29-177, 29-179, 29-181, 29-188, 29-190, 29-197, 29-199, 29-200, 29-201, 29-202, 29-204, 29-207, 29-208, 29-210, 29-213, 29-214, 29-216, 29-217, 29-220, 29-221, 29-222, 29-223, 29-224, 29-225, 29-226, 29-227, 29-228, 29-229, 29-231, 29-232, 29-233, 29-234, 29-235, 29-236, 29-237, 29-238, 29-242, 29-248, 29-249, 29-250, 29-255, 29-258, 29-259, 29-260, 29-261, 29-262, 29-265, 29-266, 29-267, 29-268, 29-274, 29-275, 29-277, 29-278, 29-280, 29-281, 29-282, 29-283, 30-02, 30-03, 30-04, 30-06, 30-07, 30-09, 30-10, 30-11, 30-13, 30-14, 30-15, 30-18, 30-19, 30-36, 30-43, 30-68, 30-72, 30-76, 30-78, 30-80, 31-03, 31-06, 31-10, 31-14, 31-23, 31-24, 31-25, 31-27, 31-30, 31-31, 32-49, 32-53, 32-56, 32-58, 32-62, 32-64, 32-68, 32-69, 32-70, 32-71, 32-73, 32-74, 32-75, 32-76, 32-77, 32-82, 32-86, 32-87, 32-88, 32-89, 32-90, 32-91, 32-100, 32-107, 32-108, 32-112, 32-113, 32-114, 32-132, 32-136, 32-137, 32-138, 32-143, 32-144, 32-146, 32-147, 32-157, 32-164, 32-178, 32-180, 33-07, 33-15, 33-16, 33-23, 33-25, 33-27, 33-28, 33-29, 33-31, 33-32, 33-33, 33-49, 33-58, 33-59, 33-65, 33-71, 33-73, 33-77, 33-78, 33-79, 33-80, 33-81, 33-83, 33-85, 33-86, 33-88, 33-89, 33-90, 33-91, 33-92, 33-93, 33-94, 33-96, 33-97, 33-99, 33-100, 33-101, 33-102, 33-104, 33-105, 33-108, 33-109, 33-110, 33-112, 33-113, 33-114, 33-117, 33-119, 33-120, 33-121, 33-122, 33-123, 33-124, 33-125, 33-126, 33-127, 33-128, 33-129, 33-130, 33-131, 33-132, 33-133, 33-134, 33-135, 33-136, 33-137, 33-138, 33-139, 33-140, 33-141, 33-142, 33-143, 33-144, 33-145, 33-146, 33-147, 33-148, 33-149, 33-150, 33-151, 33-152, 33-153, 33-155, 33-156, 33-157, 33-158, 33-159, 33-160, 33-162, 33-164, 33-165, 33-167, 33-168, 33-169, 33-170, 33-171, 33-172, 33-174, 33-176, 33-177, 33-178, 33-181, 33-182, 33-183, 33-187, 33-188, 33-189, 33-190, 33-191, 33-192, 33-193, 33-195, 33-196, 33-197, 33-199, 33-200, 33-202, 33-203, 33-204, 33-205, 33-206, 33-207, 33-208, 33-209, 33-210, 33-211, 33-212, 33-213, 33-215, 33-217, 33-218, 33-219, 33-221, 33-222, 33-225, 33-227, 33-228, 33-230, 33-231, 33-232, 33-233, 33-239, 33-241, 33-243, 33-244, 33-245, 33-246, 33-247, 33-251, 33-258, 33-264, 33-267, 33-269, 33-272, 33-274, 33-284, 33-300, 33-301, 33-302, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-33, 34-34, 34-35, 34-36, 34-37, 34-38, 34-39, 35-43, 35-45, 35-62, 35-64, 36-01, 36-02, 38-01, 38-05, 38-08, 38-09, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-21, 38-22, 38-31, 38-32, 38-33, 39-18, 39-20, 39-21, 39-23, 39-24, 39-25, 39-27, 39-28, 39-33, 39-34, 39-35, 39-38, 39-43, 39-44, 39-45, 39-46, 39-47, 39-48, 39-50, 39-51, 39-52, 39-53, 39-55, 39-57, 39-58, 39-60, 39-62, 39-63, 39-65, 39-66, 39-67, 39-69, 39-70, 39-74, 39-83, 40-05, 40-14, 40-15, 40-16, 40-25, 40-26, 41-05, 41-06, 41-07, 41-09, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-17, 41-20, 41-21, 41-22, 41-23, 42-01, 42-02, 42-04, 42-05, 42-08, 42-10, 42-13, 42-14, 42-15, 42-19, 42-20, 42-21, 42-22, 42-25, 42-29, 42-30, 42-34, 42-39, 42-42, 42-43, 42-47, 42-51, 42-53, 42-60, 42-61, 42-64, 42-66, 42-69, 42-88, 42-98, 42-111, 42-115, 42-116, 42-117, 42-118, 42-122, 42-131, 42-136, 42-137, 42-139, 42-140, 42-141, 42-142, 42-143, 42-144, 42-145, 42-146, 42-147, 42-148, 42-149, 42-150, 42-151, 42-152, 42-153, 42-154, 42-155, 42-156, 42-157, 42-158, 42-159, 42-172, 42-173, 42-174, 42-175, 42-176, 42-178, 42-183, 42-185, 43-04, 43-06, 43-07, 43-08, 43-09, 43-12, 43-14, 43-18, 43-19, 43-20, 43-21, 43-22, 43-23, 43-24, 43-25, 43-30, 43-32, 43-33, 43-34, 43-35, 43-36, 43-40, 43-41, 43-42, 43-43, 43-44, 43-45, 43-46, 43-47, 43-49, 43-50, 43-51, 43-52, 43-53, 43-54, 43-55, 43-56, 43-57, 43-58, 43-59, 43-60, 43-61, 43-62, 43-67, 43-68, 43-69, 43-70, 43-73, 43-74, 43-79, 43-80, 43-81, 43-83, 43-84, 43-85, 43-86, 43-87, 43-88, 43-89, 43-90, 43-91, 43-92, 43-93, 43-97, 43-100, 43-104, 43-105, 43-106, 43-107, 43-108, 43-109, 43-110, 43-111, 44-09, 44-10, 44-15, 44-16, 44-17, 44-19, 44-31, 44-32, 44-37, 44-49, 44-55, 44-56, 44-61, 44-68, 44-70, 44-78, 44-82, 44-86, 44-89, 44-91, 44-95, 44-96, 44-98, 45-80, 45-87, 45-89, 45-111, 45-113, 45-114, 45-117, 45-118, 45-120, 45-121, 46-04, 46-07, 46-10, 46-14, 46-18, 46-21, 46-26, 46-28, 46-35, 46-38, 46-39, 46-40, 46-55, 47-26, 47-29 and 47-31)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">Deleted row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2

Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no change)
<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited – Newington House – 237 Southwark Bridge Road – London – Greater London – SE1 6NP (2 of 2)</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 24-96, 24-97, 24-98, 24-99, 24-100, 24-101, 24-103, 24-104, 24-106, 24-107, 24-117, 24-118, 24-119, 24-122, 24-124, 24-130, 24-132, 24-133, 24-135, 24-139, 24-146, 24-148, 24-150, 24-152, 24-155, 24-158, 24-164, 24-165, 24-166, 24-167, 24-168, 24-169, 24-170, 24-171, 24-176, 24-177, 24-179, 24-180, 24-187, 24-188, 24-189, 25-01, 25-02, 25-03, 25-06, 25-08, 25-09, 25-10, 25-11, 25-12, 25-13, 25-14, 25-15, 25-16, 25-17, 25-18, 25-19, 25-20, 25-21, 25-22, 25-23, 25-24, 25-27, 25-35, 25-36, 25-37, 25-41, 25-42, 25-44, 25-45, 25-46, 25-47, 25-48, 25-49, 25-50, 25-51, 25-56, 25-58, 25-59, 25-60, 25-61, 25-62, 25-65, 25-66, 25-67, 25-68, 25-69, 25-70, 25-71, 25-72, 25-73, 25-74, 25-75, 25-78, 25-79, 25-80, 25-81, 25-82, 25-83, 25-85, 25-86, 25-87, 25-88, 25-89, 25-90, 25-91, 25-92, 26-03, 26-04, 26-05, 26-06, 26-08, 26-09, 26-11, 26-14, 26-15, 26-16, 26-17, 26-18, 26-19, 26-20, 26-21, 26-24, 26-33, 26-34, 26-35, 26-43, 26-50, 27-01, 27-44, 27-53, 27-54, 27-56, 27-60, 27-61, 27-62, 27-63, 27-70, 27-71, 27-74, 27-76, 27-77, 27-78, 27-80, 27-92, 27-93, 27-96, 28-04, 28-05, 28-06, 28-08, 28-09, 28-11, 28-25, 28-27, 28-30, 28-35, 28-36, 28-42, 28-45, 28-46, 28-50, 28-51, 28-55, 28-62, 28-63, 28-64, 28-67, 28-70, 28-71, 28-73, 28-76, 28-80, 28-81, 28-84, 28-85, 28-86, 28-87, 28-88, 28-90, 28-93, 28-94, 28-95, 28-96, 28-101, 28-102, 28-108, 28-109, 28-110, 28-111, 28-112, 28-113, 28-115, 28-119, 28-120, 28-121, 28-125, 28-127, 28-128, 28-134, 29-03, 29-04, 29-07, 29-08, 29-09, 29-11, 29-13, 29-14, 29-22, 29-25, 29-30, 29-32, 29-34, 29-35, 29-36, 29-38, 29-40, 29-41, 29-44, 29-45, 29-46, 29-47, 29-58, 29-60, 29-62, 29-63, 29-64, 29-65, 29-67, 29-68, 29-69, 29-70, 29-71, 29-72, 29-73, 29-74, 29-77, 29-78, 29-79, 29-81, 29-84, 29-85, 29-86, 29-89, 29-90, 29-91, 29-98, 29-99, 29-100, 29-103, 29-106, 29-107, 29-109, 29-110, 29-112, 29-113, 29-115, 29-116, 29-117, 29-118, 29-119, 29-120, 29-122, 29-125, 29-126, 29-129, 29-133, 29-135, 29-136, 29-141, 29-145, 29-147, 29-152, 29-153, 29-155, 29-157, 29-159, 29-160, 29-163, 29-167, 29-177, 29-179, 29-181, 29-188, 29-190, 29-197, 29-199, 29-200, 29-201, 29-202, 29-204, 29-207, 29-208, 29-210, 29-213, 29-214, 29-216, 29-217, 29-220, 29-221, 29-222, 29-223, 29-224, 29-225, 29-226, 29-227, 29-228, 29-229, 29-231, 29-232, 29-233, 29-234, 29-235, 29-236, 29-237, 29-238, 29-242, 29-248, 29-249, 29-250, 29-255, 29-258, 29-259, 29-260, 29-261, 29-262, 29-265, 29-266, 29-267, 29-268, 29-274, 29-275, 29-277, 29-278, 29-280, 29-281, 29-282, 29-283, 30-02, 30-03, 30-04, 30-06, 30-07, 30-09, 30-10, 30-11, 30-13, 30-14, 30-15, 30-18, 30-19, 30-36, 30-43, 30-68, 30-72, 30-76, 30-78, 30-80, 31-03, 31-06, 31-10, 31-14, 31-23, 31-24, 31-25, 31-27, 31-30, 31-31, 32-49, 32-53, 32-56, 32-58, 32-62, 32-64, 32-68, 32-69, 32-70, 32-71, 32-73, 32-74, 32-75, 32-76, 32-77, 32-82, 32-86, 32-87, 32-88, 32-89, 32-90, 32-91, 32-100, 32-107, 32-108, 32-112, 32-113, 32-114, 32-132, 32-136, 32-137, 32-138, 32-143, 32-144, 32-146, 32-147, 32-157, 32-164, 32-178, 32-180, 33-07, 33-15, 33-16, 33-23, 33-25, 33-27, 33-28, 33-29, 33-31, 33-32, 33-33, 33-49, 33-58, 33-59, 33-65, 33-71, 33-73, 33-77, 33-78, 33-79, 33-80, 33-81, 33-83, 33-85, 33-86, 33-88, 33-89, 33-90, 33-91, 33-92, 33-93, 33-94, 33-96, 33-97, 33-99, 33-100, 33-101, 33-102, 33-104, 33-105, 33-108, 33-109, 33-110, 33-112, 33-113, 33-114, 33-117, 33-119, 33-120, 33-121, 33-122, 33-123, 33-124, 33-125, 33-126, 33-127, 33-128, 33-129, 33-130, 33-131, 33-132, 33-133, 33-134, 33-135, 33-136, 33-137, 33-138, 33-139, 33-140, 33-141, 33-142, 33-143, 33-144, 33-145, 33-146, 33-147, 33-148, 33-149, 33-150, 33-151, 33-152, 33-153, 33-155, 33-156, 33-157, 33-158, 33-159, 33-160, 33-162, 33-164, 33-165, 33-167, 33-168, 33-169, 33-170, 33-171, 33-172, 33-174, 33-176, 33-177, 33-178, 33-181, 33-182, 33-183, 33-187, 33-188, 33-189, 33-190, 33-191, 33-192, 33-193, 33-195, 33-196, 33-197, 33-199, 33-200, 33-202, 33-203, 33-204, 33-205, 33-206, 33-207, 33-208, 33-209, 33-210, 33-211, 33-212, 33-213, 33-215, 33-217, 33-218, 33-219, 33-221, 33-225, 33-227, 33-228, 33-230, 33-231, 33-232, 33-233, 33-239, 33-241, 33-243, 33-244, 33-245, 33-246, 33-247, 33-251, 33-258, 33-264, 33-267, 33-269, 33-272, 33-274, 33-284, 33-300, 33-301, 33-302, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-33, 34-34, 34-35, 34-36, 34-37, 34-38, 34-39, 35-43, 35-45, 35-62, 35-64, 36-01, 36-02, 38-01, 38-05, 38-08, 38-09, 38-11, 38-12, 38-13, 38-21, 38-22, 38-31, 38-32, 38-33, 39-18, 39-20, 39-21, 39-23, 39-24, 39-25, 39-27, 39-28, 39-33, 39-34, 39-35, 39-38, 39-43, 39-44, 39-45, 39-46, 39-47, 39-48, 39-50, 39-51, 39-52, 39-53, 39-55, 39-57, 39-58, 39-60, 39-62, 39-63, 39-65, 39-66, 39-67, 39-69, 39-70, 39-74, 39-83, 40-05, 40-14, 40-15, 40-16, 40-25, 40-26, 41-05, 41-06, 41-07, 41-09, 41-10, 41-11, 41-21, 41-22, 41-23, 41-44, 41-45, 41-46, 41-47, 41-48, 41-49, 41-50, 41-51, 42-01, 42-02, 42-04, 42-05, 42-08, 42-10, 42-13, 42-14, 42-15, 42-19, 42-20, 42-21, 42-22, 42-25, 42-29, 42-30, 42-34, 42-39, 42-42, 42-43, 42-47, 42-51, 42-53, 42-60, 42-61, 42-64, 42-66, 42-69, 42-88, 42-98, 42-111, 42-115, 42-116, 42-117, 42-118, 42-122, 42-131, 42-136, 42-137, 42-139, 42-140, 42-141, 42-142, 42-143, 42-144, 42-145, 42-146, 42-147, 42-148, 42-149, 42-150, 42-151, 42-152, 42-153, 42-154, 42-155, 42-156, 42-157, 42-158, 42-159, 42-172, 42-173, 42-174, 42-175, 42-176, 42-178, 42-183, 42-185, 43-04, 43-06, 43-07, 43-08, 43-09, 43-12, 43-14, 43-18, 43-19, 43-20, 43-21, 43-22, 43-23, 43-24, 43-25, 43-30, 43-32, 43-33, 43-34, 43-35, 43-36, 43-40, 43-41, 43-42, 43-43, 43-44, 43-45, 43-46, 43-47, 43-49, 43-50, 43-51, 43-52, 43-53, 43-54, 43-55, 43-56, 43-57, 43-58, 43-59, 43-60, 43-61, 43-62, 43-67, 43-68, 43-69, 43-70, 43-73, 43-74, 43-79, 43-80, 43-81, 43-83, 43-84, 43-85, 43-86, 43-87, 43-88, 43-89, 43-90, 43-91, 43-92, 43-93, 43-97, 43-100, 43-104, 43-105, 43-106, 43-107, 43-108, 43-109, 43-110, 43-111, 44-09, 44-10, 44-15, 44-16, 44-17, 44-19, 44-31, 44-32, 44-37, 44-49, 44-55, 44-56, 44-61, 44-68, 44-70, 44-78, 44-82, 44-86, 44-89, 44-91, 44-95, 44-96, 44-98, 45-80, 45-87, 45-89, 45-111, 45-113, 45-114, 45-117, 45-118, 45-120, 45-121, 46-04, 46-07, 46-10, 46-14, 46-18, 46-21, 46-26, 46-28, 46-35, 46-38, 46-39, 46-40, 46-55, 47-26, 47-29 and 47-31)</i></p>	<p style="color: red;">New row Removal of plot 41-12, 41-17 and 41-20 Addition plots 41-44, 41-45, 41-46, 41-47, 41-48, 41-49, 41-50 and 41-51</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no change)
<p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited – 8th Floor – 210 Pentonville Road – London – Greater London – N1 9JY</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 30-07, 30-11, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 35-01, 35-02, 35-05, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-02, 36-03, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-09, 38-10, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-18, 38-19, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-24, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-38, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-34, 39-71, 39-80, 39-81, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-12, 41-21, 41-24, 41-39 and 41-40)</i></p>	Deleted row
<p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited – 8th Floor – 210 Pentonville Road – London – Greater London – N1 9JY</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 30-07, 30-11, 34-01, 34-03, 34-04, 34-05, 34-06, 35-01, 35-02, 35-05, 35-09, 35-12, 35-18, 35-19, 36-02, 36-03, 36-04, 36-05, 36-06, 38-01, 38-02, 38-05, 38-06, 38-07, 38-09, 38-10, 38-13, 38-14, 38-15, 38-16, 38-18, 38-19, 38-20, 38-21, 38-22, 38-23, 38-24, 38-26, 38-27, 38-29, 38-31, 38-32, 38-34, 38-35, 38-36, 38-37, 38-38, 38-39, 38-40, 38-44, 38-47, 38-64, 39-34, 39-71, 39-80, 39-81, 39-83, 39-84, 41-02, 41-10, 41-11, 41-21, 41-24, 41-39, 41-40, 41-44, 41-45 and 41-50)</i></p>	New row Removal of plot 41-12 Addition plots 41-44, 41-45 and 41-50
<p>Vodafone Limited – Vodafone House – The Connection – Newbury – Berkshire – RG14 2FN</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 06-06, 06-46, 06-56, 06-76, 06-82, 06-117, 06-121, 06-141, 06-145, 06-147, 06-152, 06-154, 06-155, 06-156, 06-157, 06-158, 06-167, 08-01, 08-02, 08-03, 08-04, 08-05, 08-07, 08-08, 08-09, 08-10, 08-11, 08-12, 11-01, 11-08, 11-09, 11-10, 11-11, 11-14, 11-35, 11-36, 11-37, 11-51, 11-58, 11-66, 11-73, 12-08, 12-10, 12-12, 12-14, 12-15, 12-17, 12-18, 12-21, 12-28, 12-43, 12-45, 12-46, 12-47, 12-48, 13-03, 13-04, 13-07, 13-09, 13-12, 13-23, 13-26, 13-28, 13-32, 13-35, 13-37, 13-39, 13-44, 13-52, 13-54, 13-58, 13-65, 13-70, 13-71, 13-72, 13-74, 13-75, 13-82, 13-84, 13-85, 13-87, 13-91, 13-92, 15-01, 15-09, 15-17, 15-21, 16-02, 17-08, 17-09, 20-02, 20-04, 20-07, 20-08, 20-10, 20-11, 20-12, 20-18, 20-19, 20-20, 21-10, 21-11, 21-14, 21-19, 21-20, 21-33, 21-35, 21-36, 23-30, 23-47, 23-51, 23-57, 23-61, 23-63, 23-64, 23-65, 23-71, 23-72, 24-83, 24-92, 24-93, 24-95, 24-98, 24-99, 24-100, 24-107, 24-109, 24-113, 24-114, 24-115, 24-117, 24-118, 24-124, 25-13, 25-14, 25-15, 25-16, 25-17, 25-18, 25-19, 25-21, 25-35, 25-46, 25-59, 25-66, 25-70, 25-71, 25-72, 25-73, 25-75, 25-79, 25-80, 25-81, 25-82, 25-83, 25-85, 25-86, 25-87, 25-88, 25-89, 25-90, 25-91, 25-92, 26-08, 26-24, 26-34, 26-43, 26-50, 27-67, 27-68, 27-69, 27-70, 27-71, 27-74, 27-75, 27-76, 27-80, 27-96, 28-51, 28-55, 28-86, 28-88, 28-90, 28-93, 28-94, 28-95, 28-96, 28-99, 28-100, 28-101, 28-102, 28-110, 28-112, 28-115, 28-116, 28-117, 28-119, 28-121, 28-122, 28-123, 28-124, 28-130, 28-131, 31-10, 31-15, 31-26, 32-132, 32-136, 32-139, 32-140, 32-141, 32-142, 32-145, 32-146, 32-157, 32-164, 32-178, 32-179, 32-181, 39-31, 39-34, 39-38, 39-44, 39-45, 39-47, 39-48, 39-49, 39-51, 39-53, 39-54, 39-56, 39-59, 39-60, 39-61, 39-62, 42-159, 42-160, 42-161, 42-162, 42-167, 42-173, 42-174, 42-175, 42-177, 42-178, 42-179, 42-181, 42-182, 42-185, 44-90, 44-92, 44-112, 45-02, 45-05, 45-06, 45-09, 45-12, 45-30, 45-43, 45-45, 45-46, 45-48, 45-69, 45-71, 45-76, 45-79, 45-80, 45-81, 45-86, 45-87, 45-89, 45-95, 45-96, 45-101, 45-103, 45-112, 45-114, 45-121, 45-124, 45-125, 45-128, 45-129, 45-139, 45-146, 45-167, 46-01 and 46-03)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 2	
Name and address for service of each person within Category 3	Summary of change (blank if no change)
<p>Vodafone Limited – Vodafone House – The Connection – Newbury – Berkshire – RG14 2FN</p> <p><i>(in respect of land in plot 06-06, 06-46, 06-56, 06-76, 06-82, 06-117, 06-121, 06-141, 06-145, 06-147, 06-152, 06-154, 06-155, 06-156, 06-157, 06-158, 06-167, 08-01, 08-02, 08-03, 08-04, 08-05, 08-07, 08-08, 08-09, 08-10, 08-11, 08-12, 11-01, 11-08, 11-09, 11-10, 11-11, 11-14, 11-35, 11-36, 11-37, 11-51, 11-58, 11-66, 11-73, 12-08, 12-10, 12-12, 12-14, 12-15, 12-17, 12-18, 12-21, 12-28, 12-43, 12-45, 12-46, 12-47, 12-48, 13-03, 13-04, 13-07, 13-09, 13-12, 13-23, 13-26, 13-28, 13-32, 13-35, 13-37, 13-39, 13-44, 13-52, 13-54, 13-58, 13-65, 13-70, 13-71, 13-72, 13-74, 13-75, 13-82, 13-84, 13-85, 13-87, 13-91, 13-92, 15-01, 15-09, 15-17, 15-21, 16-02, 17-08, 17-09, 20-02, 20-04, 20-07, 20-08, 20-10, 20-11, 20-12, 20-18, 20-19, 20-20, 21-10, 21-11, 21-14, 21-19, 21-20, 21-33, 21-35, 21-36, 23-30, 23-47, 23-51, 23-57, 23-61, 23-63, 23-64, 23-65, 23-71, 23-72, 24-83, 24-92, 24-93, 24-95, 24-98, 24-99, 24-100, 24-107, 24-109, 24-113, 24-114, 24-115, 24-117, 24-118, 24-124, 25-13, 25-14, 25-15, 25-16, 25-17, 25-18, 25-19, 25-21, 25-35, 25-46, 25-59, 25-66, 25-70, 25-71, 25-72, 25-73, 25-75, 25-79, 25-80, 25-81, 25-82, 25-83, 25-85, 25-86, 25-87, 25-88, 25-89, 25-90, 25-91, 25-92, 26-08, 26-24, 26-34, 26-43, 26-50, 27-67, 27-68, 27-69, 27-70, 27-71, 27-74, 27-75, 27-76, 27-80, 27-96, 28-51, 28-55, 28-86, 28-88, 28-90, 28-93, 28-94, 28-95, 28-96, 28-99, 28-100, 28-101, 28-102, 28-110, 28-112, 28-115, 28-116, 28-117, 28-119, 28-121, 28-122, 28-123, 28-124, 28-131, 28-144, 28-145, 31-10, 31-15, 31-26, 32-132, 32-136, 32-139, 32-140, 32-141, 32-142, 32-145, 32-146, 32-157, 32-164, 32-178, 32-179, 32-181, 39-31, 39-34, 39-38, 39-44, 39-45, 39-47, 39-48, 39-49, 39-51, 39-53, 39-54, 39-56, 39-59, 39-60, 39-61, 39-62, 42-159, 42-160, 42-161, 42-162, 42-167, 42-173, 42-174, 42-175, 42-177, 42-178, 42-179, 42-181, 42-182, 42-185, 44-90, 44-92, 44-112, 45-02, 45-05, 45-06, 45-09, 45-12, 45-30, 45-43, 45-45, 45-46, 45-48, 45-69, 45-71, 45-76, 45-79, 45-80, 45-81, 45-86, 45-87, 45-89, 45-95, 45-96, 45-101, 45-103, 45-112, 45-114, 45-121, 45-124, 45-125, 45-128, 45-129, 45-139, 45-146, 45-167, 46-01 and 46-03)</i></p>	<p>New row Removal of plot 28-130 Addition of plots 28-144 and 28-145</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-130	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 5,121 square metres of footway, grassland and woodland (Orsett Golf Course)	<p>OCU Services Limited Artemis House 6-8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Jacqui Angelique Lynn Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-2009)</i></p> <p>Seventyholds Limited 137 Scalby Road Scarborough North Yorkshire YO12 6TB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1981)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-130 Cont'd		Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	Deleted row
28-144	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 429 square metres of grassland and woodland (Orsett Golf Course)	<p>OCU Services Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Jacqui Angelique Lynn-Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)</i></p> <p>Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	<p>New row</p> <p>New row</p> <p>New row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-144 Cont'd		<p>National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA (in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-2009)</p> <p>Seventyholds Limited 137 Scalby Road Scarborough North Yorkshire YO12 6TB (in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1981)</p> <p>Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN (in respect of apparatus)</p>	New row New row New row
28-145	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 4,692 square metres of footway, grassland and woodland (Orsett Golf Course)	<p>OCU Services Limited Artemis House 6 - 8 Greek Street Stockport Greater Manchester SK3 8AB (in respect of apparatus)</p>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
28-145 Cont'd		Jacqui Angelique Lynn-Jones 58 Bradleigh Avenue Grays Essex RM17 5RJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 01-08-2008)</i>	New row
		Lumen Technologies UK Limited 260-266 Goswell Road London Greater London EC1V 7EB <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New row
		National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 30-09-2009)</i>	New row
		Seventyholds Limited 137 Scalby Road Scarborough North Yorkshire YO12 6TB <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a conveyance dated 29-09-1981)</i>	New row
	Vodafone Limited Vodafone House The Connection Newbury Berkshire RG14 2FN <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New row	

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-12	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 25,362 square metres of private access track and verge (Hall Lane) carrying public footpath (FP135), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland	<p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i></p> <p>Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p> <p>Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p>

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-12 Cont'd		<p>Gadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i></p>	Deleted row
		<p>EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i></p>	Deleted row
		<p>Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i></p>	Deleted row
		<p>Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i></p>	Deleted row
		<p>National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1-3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-12 Cont'd		National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i>	Deleted row
		Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i>	Deleted row
		Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i>	Deleted row
		Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-12 Cont'd		<p>Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i></p> <p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p> <p>Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i></p>	<p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p> <p>Deleted row</p>
41-17	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,948 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane), hedgerow and shrubland	<p>UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i></p>	Deleted row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-20	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 293 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane), private access track (unnamed) carrying public footpath (FP135), drainage ditch, hedgerow and shrubland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	Deleted row
41-44	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 3,115 square metres of private access track and verge (Hall Lane) carrying public footpath (FP135), agricultural arable land, drainage ditch and shrubland	Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i> Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i> Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i>	New row New row New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-44 Cont'd		Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i>	New row
		Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i>	New row
		EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i>	New row
		Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-44 Cont'd		Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i>	New row
		National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i>	New row
		National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i>	New row
		Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-44 Cont'd		Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i>	New row
		Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i>	New row
		Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i>	New row
		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-44 Cont'd		Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i>	New row
41-45	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 21,919 square metres of agricultural arable land (south of Fen Lane)	Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i> Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i> Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i>	New row New row New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-45 Cont'd		Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i>	New row
		Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i>	New row
		EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i>	New row
		Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-45 Cont'd		Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i>	New row
		National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i>	New row
		National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i>	New row
		Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-45 Cont'd		Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i>	New row
		Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i>	New row
		Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i>	New row
		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-45 Cont'd		Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i>	New row
41-46	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 2,894 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane), hedgerow and shrubland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New row
41-47	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 53 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane), drainage ditch, hedgerow and shrubland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New row
41-48	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 54 square metres of public highway (Fen Lane)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-49	Acquisition of rights (Article 28 of the DCO) over approximately 194 square metres of public highway and verge (Fen Lane), private access track (unnamed) carrying public footpath (FP135), drainage ditch, hedgerow and shrubland	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New row
41-50	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 329 square metres of agricultural arable land and shrubland (south of Fen Lane)	Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann 25 The Moat Charing Ashford Kent TN27 0JH <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018)</i> Antoinette Ingrid Schatzmann c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i> Barking Power Limited Barking Power Station Chequers Lane Dagenham Greater London RM9 6PF <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i>	New row New row New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-50 Cont'd		Barking Power Limited Guildhall PO BOX 270 London Greater London EC2P 2EJ <i>(in respect of rights granted by a lease dated 31-08-1995)</i>	New row
		Cadent Gas Limited Pilot Way Ansty Coventry Warwickshire CV7 9JU <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 05-02-1965)</i>	New row
		EA Strategic Land LLP 33 Ely Place London Greater London EC1N 6TD <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 25-01-2018 and rights granted by an agreement dated 16-01-2020)</i>	New row
		Eastern Power Networks PLC Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 20-09-2013)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-50 Cont'd		Medebridge Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 10-02-2022)</i>	New row
		National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 1 - 3 Strand London Greater London WC2N 5EH <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 28-11-1969)</i>	New row
		National Gas Transmission PLC National Grid House Warwick Technology Park Gallows Hill Warwick Warwickshire CV34 6DA <i>(in respect of rights granted by a deed dated 27-08-1958, rights granted by a deed dated 14-02-1966, rights granted by a deed dated 22-04-1968 and rights granted by a deed dated 25-11-1969)</i>	New row
		Ockendon Solar Limited Tricor Suite 4th Floor 50 Mark Lane London City of London EC3R 7QR <i>(in respect of rights granted by an option agreement dated 20-07-2020)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-50 Cont'd		Sarah Antoinette Esther Doughty c/o Mike Holland-Holland Land & Property Limited Office 1 The Stackyard Bulwick Northamptonshire NN17 3DY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 27-11-1980)</i>	New row
		Tarmac Cement and Lime Limited Ground Floor T3 Trinity Park Bickenhill Lane Birmingham West Midlands B37 7ES <i>(in respect of rights reserved by a transfer dated 29-04-2009)</i>	New row
		Thurrock Council Legal Department Civic Centre New Road Grays Essex RM17 6SL <i>(in respect of rights granted by an agreement dated 20-07-1983, rights granted by a supplemental agreement dated 02-08-1995, rights granted by a deed of variation dated 07-10-1997 and rights granted by a deed of variation dated 15-12-2005)</i>	New row
		UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New row

Lower Thames Crossing Book of Reference Part 3			
Land plans plot ref.	Description of land	Names of all those entitled to enjoy easements or other private rights over land (including private rights of navigation over water), which it is proposed shall be extinguished, suspended or interfered with	Summary of change or content of "Names" column in previous version (blank if no change)
41-50 Cont'd		Veolia ES Landfill Limited 8th Floor 210 Pentonville Road London Greater London N1 9JY <i>(in respect of rights granted by a transfer dated 18-08-2006)</i>	New row
41-51	Temporary possession and use (Article 35 of the DCO) of approximately 48 square metres of public highway (Fen Lane)	UK Power Networks Holdings Limited Newington House 237 Southwark Bridge Road London Greater London SE1 6NP <i>(in respect of apparatus)</i>	New row

If you need help accessing this or any other National Highways information, please call **0300 123 5000** and we will help you.

© Crown copyright 2023.

You may re-use this information (not including logos) free of charge in any format or medium, under the terms of the Open Government Licence. To view this licence:

visit www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/

write to the **Information Policy Team, The National Archives, Kew, London TW9 4DU**, or email psi@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk.

Mapping (where present): © Crown copyright and database rights 2023 OS 100030649. You are permitted to use this data solely to enable you to respond to, or interact with, the organisation that provided you with the data. You are not permitted to copy, sub-licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties in any form.

If you have any enquiries about this publication email info@nationalhighways.co.uk or call **0300 123 5000***.

*Calls to 03 numbers cost no more than a national rate call to an 01 or 02 number and must count towards any inclusive minutes in the same way as 01 and 02 calls.

These rules apply to calls from any type of line including mobile, BT, other fixed line or payphone. Calls may be recorded or monitored.

Printed on paper from well-managed forests and other controlled sources when issued directly by National Highways.

Registered office Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4LZ

National Highways Limited registered in England and Wales number 09346363